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GARLAND, \trILLIAMS * ASSOCIATES, PC

CEMIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. BOX 70427, ArBANy, GEORGTA 31708-0427 Q2r432-6762 F[y.(2zil435-0160

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia
Preston, Georgia 31824

..-$
Gentlemen:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia as of and toitie iear
ended December31,2009, which collectivelycomprise the government's basic financialstatementsas listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the government's management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contJined in Goveinment Auditing Sfandards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting-principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall-financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis foiour opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business activities, the
ag-gregate discretely pres_ented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
informationoftheUnifiedGovernmentofWebsterCounty,Georgia, asofandfor1j1iydarendedDecember
31,2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund thereof for the year then endeO in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America.

I GRSGORY R. GARIAND, C.P.A.
WILLIAM H. ITILUAMS, JR., C.P.A.

rcARLAND @ GARLANDTTILLIAMS. COM
BTTILLIAMS @ GARII,ND\TILLIAMS.COM

MEMBERS:
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTB OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF
CEMIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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The Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia has not presented managemenf's dt'scassrbn and
analysis,that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement,
although not required to be a part of the basic financial statements.

ln accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued a report dated Febru ary 17 ,2010
on our consideration of the Unified Government if Webster County, Georgia's internal control over financial
reporting and ourtests of its compliance with certain laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope or our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this
report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprisethe Unified Governmentof WebsterCounty, Georgia's basicfinancialstatements. Thecombining
and individual fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individualfund financial statements have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Respectfully submitted,

4), rg Q)*;* 
) -

GARLAND. WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES

February 17,2010
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Primary Gqvernfnen!
Governmental

Aclivities

$ 1,012,433.
170,942.
617,696.

.
55,359.

217,025.

2.433,941.

_4,542390.

40,554.

3,804.

17,000.

250,750.

31 2,1 08.

II
2,650,966.'/

1.544.s2;..
I
I

$ 4.195,288. /

Business-Type
Sctivities

n-

19,731_.

3,009.

432.635.

_455325.

19,731.

Total

$ 1,012,433.
170,942.
617,696.

19,731_.

55,359.

220,034.

2.866.576.

4.962.771.

40,554.

3,804.

19,731.

17,000.

250.750.

331.839.

I
I

3,086,610. /

Component Unit
Webster Gounty
Boa.rd of Health

$ 31,069.

1.673.

3,463.

36.205.

3,463.

9,618.

ASSETS
Cash
Taxes Receivable
Accounts Receivable
lnternal Balances
Restricted Assets:

Cash
Due from Federal Government
Due from State Government
Note Receivable
CapitalAssets:

Capital Assets Not Being
Depreciated

CapitalAssets Being
Depreciated,
net of Depreciation

TotalAssets

LlABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Employee Withholdings

Payable
Compensated Absences Payable
Customer Deposits
Landfill Closure/

Postclosure -
Due in One Year

LandfillClosure/
Postclosure -
Due After One Year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Investment in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt [.
Restricted

For Health and Welfare
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

-tt^
II

435,644. '

I

$ 435.644. J

-,*',*

l
II

9,768.
13.356.

/
$ 29.124. /

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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- Prooram RevenuesFees,Fines ffiCharges for Grants an'd Grants andServices Contributions ContriOuiions
Function/Proorams
Primary Govemrneni:
Governmental Activities:

General Government
Public Safety
Court System
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare
Recreation
lnterest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

Gomponent Units:
Webster County Board of Health

TotalComponent Units

Expenses

$ 633,287.
394,601.
206,771.
424,225.
491,334_.

2.150.218.

133,622.

133.622.

2283f,40.

132.702.

132.702

$ 40,096.
7,612.

269,799.
33,213.

235,709-.

585.419.

128.544.

128.544,

_zu-903.

33.429.

33.429.

$-
6,577_.

46,122.

-

52,699.

_la6ee.

105,070.

_$CIp70.

General Revenues:
property Tax
Insurance premium Tax
Beer, Wine, and Liquor Tax
Intangible Recording Tax
Franchise Tax
Railroad Equipment Tax
Real Estate Transfer Tax
LocalOption Sales Tax
Special purpose Sales Tax
Financial Institution Tax
lnterest lncome
Miscellaneous

Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets Before Extraordinary ltems

Extraordinary ltems:
Contribution by Webster County, Ga
Contribution of Town of preston, Ga
Contribution by Town of Weston, Ga

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets _ Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 40,394.
13,700.

:

54.094.

54.094.
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ul\ilFrE.p GqVEBNMENT OF WEBSIER COU.Nfi, GEORGIA

Net (Expense) Revenue and Chanoes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

$ (552,807.)
(366,712.)

62,028.
(391,012.)
(209,503.)

(1458.006.)

!l5g-000.)

(s.078.)

(5,078.)

_l5pzg.)

Tota.!

$ (552,807.)
(366,712.)

62,O28.
(391,012.)
(209,503.)

(1,458,006.)

(5,078. )

(5,078.)

(1,463,084.)

951,076.
132,509.

16,560.
7,014.

31,090.
1,404.
2,004.

172,976.
191,252.

8,358.
13,361.
30,134.

Component Unit
Webster County
Board of Health

5.797.

5,797.

5,797.

951,076.
132,509.

16,560.
7,014.

31,090.
1,404.
2,004.

172,976.
191,252.

8,358.
13,361.
30,134.
(1.s14.)

1.556.224.

98,218.

3,737,U7.
331,668.

28,055.

4,195,288.

4ss,2o;. J

i

!

,J

1.514.

'1.514.

(3,564.)

1,557.738.

94,654.

3,737,347.
770,876.
28,055.

4,630,932.435,644.

$_43E 644. $ 4.630,932. J

17.g27.1

s*rol
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ASSETS

Cash
Taxes Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Due from Federal Government
Due from State Government
Note Receivable

TotalAssets

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
PayrollTaxes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:

Special Purpose Sales
Tax Projects

Drug Abuse Treatment
and Education
Purposes

Law Library
Purposes

Employment Incentive
Program purposes

FederalGrant purposes
Unreserved

TotalFund
Balances

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances

LIAB]LITIES AND FUND BALANCES

General
Fund

$ 707,397.
183,893.
588,014.

2,054.

1.481.348.

40,554.
3,904.

132.762.

177.120.

1.394.2?8.

1.304.228. I

$ 1.481.348.

2006-2011
Special
Purpose
Sales Tax

$ 191,997.
,urn,,-

207.788.

207,799.

207J88. J

$ 207.788.:

Other
Governmental

Funds

$ 113,049.

940.

:

55.359.

169.348.

2.054.

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 1,012,433.
199,694.
588,954.

2,054_.

55.359.

1.858.484.

40,554.
| 3,ao+.J 2,054.

132.762.

179.174.

t
I
I
I
I
t
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I

17,206.

2'1,446.

124,440.
4,202.

207,799.

17,206.

21,446.

124,440.
4,202.

1.304.228.

1.67.9.31p.

$ 1,858.484.

-

"t
167.294.

$ 169.348.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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u!\ilFrEp GgvERryMEN.r gF W.EBSTER COlJNw. GEORG]A
RECONp|L,lATrON, OF THE BAL^|ICE SHEET

OF qOVERNMENTA! FUNDS TQ THE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

qECEMBER 31,,2q0,e

Total Fund Equity per Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement
of Net Assets differ from amounts reported in the Balance Sheet
of Governmental Funds due to the following:

CapitalAssets:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Cost of the assets
Accumulated depreciation

Revenues:
Some of the government's revenues will be Collected after
year-end but are not available soon enough to pay for the
current period's expenditures and therefore are deferred
in the funds.

Long-term Liabilities:
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported as fund liabilities.
All liabilities both current and long-term are reported in the
Statement of Net Assets. Long-term liabilities at year-end
consist of the following:

Notes Payable
Landfill Postclosure Costs

Total Adjustments

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 1,679,310 /

5,071,725. \
(2,420,759.) /

192,762. J

lzgrr*.1 /
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2006-2011
Special OtherGeneral Purpose Governmental

REVENUES Fund Sales Tax Funds

Taxes $ 1,367,130. $ 1g1,2s2. $Licenses and permits S,Sgg.
Fines and Forfeitures 224,096. _ 27,529.Charges for Services 2gg,gg2.FederalGovernment _ 13,700. 4l,gg4.State Government 6,g33.Miscellaneous 115.244. 14g. 3.242.

TotalRevenues 2,017.823. 205.101. 71.165.

EXPENDITURES
Current:

GeneralGovernment S14,96g. 7,545.
Public Safety 331,253. 643. g71.
Court System 206,77j.
1o"9.. and Bridges 962;301 . 24,260.
Heatth and Wetfare 490:885.
Recreation

CapitalOutlay: -

Capital Expenditures _ 81,026. 
\ 36,192.

TotatExpenditures 1.966.673. j13.474. J 36,563.

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues Over
Expenditures 51,150. 91,627. 94.602.

9rHe=n rtrunruCrruG SOUn eS) ITransfers In 21,gg5.1 
ITransfers Out n,Sla.y'l

Net Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 20,4g1.

Net Changes in Fund Balance
Before Extraordinary ltems 71,631. 91,627. 12.607.

FXr,ll9,RDlN4F,y,trEMS IContribution byWebster_County, Ga 1,9?g,g17.tl 116,161. I $,388. JContribution by Town of preston, Ga 174,925. ! - _ 1 21,2gg. JContribution by Town of Weston, Ga .2g;OSS.

Net Changes in Fund Balance 1,904,229. 2OT,Zgg. 161.2g4.

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUNp BALANCE - ENpING $ll94229. ' $_eoz&g. .t $sz& J

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

I

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 1,558,392.
5,599.

251,625.
299,932.

54,094.
6,933.

118.635.

2.294.089.

592,508.
332,767.
206,771.
386,561.
490,995.

117.218.

2,116.710.

177.379.

21,995.
(23,509.)

fi.514.)

175,965.

I
1,179,166.7

296,224.l
28.055.

1,679,310.

I

$l*€zg.aIq v

t
I
I
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OF G.OVERNMFNTA.L FUNDS TO THE
SJATEMENT OF ACTTVTTT ES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

Net Changes in Fund Balance Before Extraordinary
Items

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities differ from amounts reported
in the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances due to the following:

Capitalassets:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of
those assets is depreciated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Totalcapital outlays
Total depreciation

Long{erm debt:
The issuance of bonds and similar long-term debt provides
current financial resources to governmental funds and
thus contributes to the change in fund balance. In the
Statement of Net Assets, however, issuing debt increases
long-term liabilities and does not affect the Statement
Of Activities. Similarly, repayment of principal is an
expenditure in the governmentalfunds, but reduces the
liability in the Statement of Net Assets. The amounts
of the items that make up these differences in the
treatment of long{erm debt and related items are as
follows:

Debt issued or incurred
Principal paid by governmental funds

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in
governmental funds, expenditures are not recog n ized
for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable
available resources. In the Statement of Activities,
however, which is presented on the accrual basis, expenses
and liabilities are reported regardless of when financial
resources are available. The adjustment for these items are
as follows:

Landfill post-closure costs
Revenues:

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months
after the government's fiscal year end, they are not considered
available revenues and are deferred in the governmentalfunds.
Deferred revenues increased (decreased) by this amount during
the fiscal year.

Total Adjustments

change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities Before Extraordinary ltems
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

I

175,865. /

117,218.
(167,726.)

17,OOO. /

(44,139.)

0

u N r Fr Ep GoVERNM Et-{T.qF WEBSTER COU NTY. cEORg tA
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UNIF]ED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES .BUDGET AND ACTUAL. GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

General Fund

Budqeted Amounts
Orioinal Final

T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
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I

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Fines and Forfeitures
Charges for Services
Federal Government
State Government
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Governmenl
Public Safety
Court System
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency)of
Revenues Over
Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers ln
Transfers Out

Net Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Changes in Fund Balance
Before Extraordinary ltems

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contribution by Webster County, Ga
Contribution by Town of Preston, Ga
Contribution by Town of Weston, Ga

Net Changes in Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE . BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

$ 1,448,293. $ 1,449,293.
5,060. 5,060.

289,000. 289,000.
310,345. 310,345.

2,900. 2,900.
137.325. 137.325.

2.192.923. 2.192,923.

720,726. 720,726.
378,381 . 378,381.
245,438. 245,438.
400,065. 400,065.
525.504. 525.504.

2,270,114. 2.270,114.

77,191.

77.191.

77,191.

77.191.

1,029,617.
174,925.
?8.055.

1,232,597.

$_1232.597.

97.1e1.) (77.191.) 51,150. 128.341.

Actual

$ 1,367,130.
5,588.

224,096.
298,932.

6,833.
115,244.

I

2.017,823. I

574,963.
331,753.
206,771.
362,301.
490.885.

1,966.673.

Variance

$ (81,163.)
528.

(64,904.)
(11,413.1

3,933.
Q2.081.)

(175.100.)

145,763.
46,628.
39,667.
37,764.
34,619.

303,441.

1,029,617.
174,925.
28.055.

1,232,597.

$ 1.232.597.

21,995. (55,196.)
fi.514.) 9,514.)

20.481. (s6.710.)

71,631.

1,029,617 .

174,925.
29,055.

1,304,229.

71,631.

71,631.

$ 1.304.228. $ 71.631.:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uN,rFtEp GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
S.TATEMENT OF NFTASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNPS
DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

Business-Tvpe Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water
Fund Totals

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets:

Cash in Bank

Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Land and Buildings
Water System
Equipment and Vehicles

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Noncurrent Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payable from Restricted Assets:

Water Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt (
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

$ 19.731 .

19.731.

24,884.
1,244,677.

78,586.
1,348,147.
(912,503.)

435.644.

435.644.

_IEE3Z5.

19.731.

19.731.

19.731.

435,644.

$ 435,644.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 19.731.

19.731.

24,884.
1,244,677.

78.586.
1,348,147.
(912.503.)

435.644.

435.644.

455.375.

19.731.

19.731.

19.731.

435,644.
J

$l3E€44



UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUE. EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

t
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
T

I
T

I
t
I
I

OPERAT]NG REVENUES
Charges for Services

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
PayrollTaxes
Repairs and Maintenance
Utilities
Telephone and lnternet
Office Supplies and Postage
Traveland Meals
Dues and Fees
Hardware, Tools and Supplies
Gas and Oil
Advertising
Education and Training
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Expense

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers

TRANSFERS FROM ffO) OTHER FUNDS
Transfer from General Fund

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Before Extraordinary ltems

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contribution by Town of Preston, GA

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

NET ASSETS . BEGINNING OF YEAR

NETASSETS - END OF YEAR

Water
Fund

$ 128.544.

128,544.

34,601.
2,647.

11,352.
14,576.
3,272.
1,476.
1,453.
5,982.
4,814.
2,329.

828.
685.

48,023.
144.

132.182.

(3,638.)

n,44O.)

(5,078.)

j

1,514. J

(3,564.)

/
439,208. v

435,644.

Totals

$ 128.544.

128.544.

34,601.
2,647.

11,352.
14,576.
3,272.
1,476.
1,453.
5,982.
4,814.
2,329.

828.
685.

48,023.
144.

132.182.

(3,638.)

fi.440.)

(5,078.)

1.514.

(3,564.)

€e.2q8.

435,644.

$-435544, J

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATFMENT qF C FH.FLOWS
FgR Tl-rE YESR ENpEp p.ECEMBFR 31.200e

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided (Uses) by
Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfers from General Fund

Net Gash Provided (Used) by
Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Cash Contributed by Town of Preston, GA
Principal Paid on Revenue Bonds
lnterest Paid on Revenue Bonds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capitaland
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating lncome
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating Income to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and

Due to Other Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Business-Type Activities - Enterorise Funds
Water
Fund

$ 140,000.
(34,601.)
02.481.)

32,918.

1.514.

1.514.

1 30,1 1 9.
(143,380.)

(.440.)

fi4.7p1.)

19,731.19,731.

_------t
I

19.731. J

I
I

(3,638 ) /

48,023.
10,065.

(22,923.1
1.391.

36.556.
I

32.e18. v

Totals

$ 140,000.
(34,601.)
ft2A81.)

32.918.

1.514.

1.514.

130,119.
(143,380.)

fi.44O.)

n4.701.)

_1_9J3'!-

(3,638.)

48,023.
10,065.

(22,923.1
1.391.

36.556.

32.918.

309.089.

$_309.089.

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
CapitalAssets acquired by contribution from Town of Preston, GA 309.089.

Total Non-Cash lnvesting, Capital and Financing Activities $_309,oqe,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNtFrEp GoVERNMENLOF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF F]DUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FlDpclARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31.2009

ASSETS

Cash on Hand and in Banks
Other Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:
Retirement Funds Payable
Due to Other Agencies and Officials
Due to State of Georgia
Due to School System
Due to Other Municipalities
Garnishments Payable
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 1,409,334.
446.'t39.

1Ag5JZ3.

925.
567,581.

13,836.
8'16,618.

375.
456,138.

$Lq55.473.
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uNlFlED qoVERNM,EN.T OF WEBqTEB 9OUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES Tq FlNAl,lClAl- SJATEMENTS

pECEMBER 31.2qoe

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1-A. Reporting Entity

On January 1, 2009, the governments of the Town of Preston, Georgia, the Town of Weston'
Georgia anb Webster Counly, Georgia were unified pursuant to the provisions of Article.lX, Section

lll, Paragraph ll(a) of the Constitution of Georgia of 1983, as amended, and an Act establishing the
Preston-Weston-WebsterCounty Charterand Unification Commission, approved February 5,2008.
The unification resulted in the creation and establishment of a single county-wide government with
powers and jurisdiction throughout the territorial limits of Webster County. The name of the new
government is the "Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia."

The financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the Unified Government of Webster

County, Georgia (the primary governmLnt) and its component unit. A component unit is a legally

separate orginization for which elected officials of the primary government are financially
accountable. In addition, a component unit can be another organization for which the nature and

significance of its relationship with a primary government is such that exclusion would cause the

reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The component unit discussed below is included in the County's reporting entity because of the

significance of the operational and financial relationships with the County. In conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, as set forth in Statement of Governmental Accounting

StanOards No. 14, The Financial Repofting Entity, the financial statements of the component unit

has been included as a discretely presented component unit. The component unit column in the

basic financial statements include the financial data for the County's component unit, as reflected

in their most recent audited financial statements. This is reported in columns separate from the

County's financial information to emphasize that they are legally separate from the County.

Webster Countv Board of Health - The County Board of Health provides health services to the

c@nti,Georgia'TheCountyBoardofHea|thisa|ega||yseparateentity.The
Board of Commissioners of Websier County appoint a voting majority of the Board of Health. The

County has the ability to impose its willon the Board of Health in accordance with Georgia Laws

O.C.G.A. 31-g-14. Cbmplete financial statements of the Webster County Board of Health may be

obtained at the offices in Webster County, Georgia.

In addition, the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia, in conjunction with other cities

and counties are members of the Middle Flint Regional Development Center (RDC). Membership

is an RDC is automatic for each municipality and county in the state. The official Code of Georgia

Section 50-8-34 (Georgia Planning Act of 1989) provides for the organizational structure of the
RDCs. Each county and municipatity in the state is required by law to pay minimum annual dues

tothe RDC. The Unified Governmentof WebsterCounty, Georgia paid annualdues in theamount
of g 1,288. to the RDC for the year ended December 31, 2009. The RDC Board membership

includes the Chief elected official of each county and the chief elected official of each municipality.

The County Board members and municipal Board members from the same county elect _one
member ofihe Board who is a resident (but not an elected or appointed official or employee of the
County or municipality) to serve as the non-public Board member from a County. Complete

financial statements of the Middle Flint Regional Development Center may be obtained at the
offices in Sumpter County, Georgia.

The Georgia Planning Act of 1989 (O.C.G.A. 50-8-34) defines RDCs as "public agencies and

instrumentalities of their members." Georgia laws also provide that the member governments are

liable for any debts or obligations of an RDC beyond its resources. (O.C.G.A. 50-8-39.1).

15



NorE 1€uMMARy oF srcNrFrcANT AccouNTrNG polrcrES, continued
1-A. Reporting Entity, continued

In addition' o'c'G'A 50-841 states the each regional deveropment center in existence as of June30' 2009' shall automatically oe sT-geeogo.ovgre resiinat c6mmirri""'i"iin" same region as ofJuly 1 
' 
2009' and each such regional commislion snltioe g";;dJ, ;;;r'"ro after Jury 1, 2009,by this articte. A' contractuaioorigatid;:il;J;;s to emproy"i.,-oinl," duties, righrs, andbenefits of such,regionatoevelopmentcentershaiiiuiomaticarri 

o"Lo,ni o-riils, ootigations, rights,and benefits of their respective successor regional commissions. rrrranagement of RegionalCommissions is vested in a board of oireciorqAil;i; R6;;c"r#[l,"n Councit, drawnfrom the counties and cities r"r"o. .ATerd;J'bvlii-r)ro, "J.n'Corilr];';;* comprised of thechairman of each county (or his/herdes1.s"""l, 
"ir,ili.ii"r ,"pr"r"rt;il;; iio, 

"".n 
county, threeappointees named by the governor,-and one'each oy ttie.tieuten.nig;;;;;;i ano speaker of theHouse of Representatives]tne uriri"o c"""ffi;iJi^r"bstercouity, Georgia paid $ 1,288. tothis Regionar commission for the year ended December 31, 2009.

1-8. Basis of presentation, Basis of Accounting

Basis of presentation

Government-wide sfafemenfs: The statement of net assets.and the statement of activities displayinformation 
"9.oyt 

tn9 
efimary government (the countvi"no its component units. These statementsinctude financiat activities of tie ouer"tt gdvernm;nil,"l."pt for fiduciary activities. Etiminationshave been made to minimize ai:,^q*,-r,lrd;;il ii internar 

".iiuiti"". 
" 

rhese statementsdistinguish between the governmental and or"in",,ltvie activities of the county. Governmentaractivities generally are financed through taxes, 
-i[t"rg-ou"rnmentar 

revenues, and other
ff:r}Tffi.j'r?3ii?t-l!3. Business-tvpL activities aie iin"n""J-r'rntr" 

"r 
in part by rees

The statementof activities presents a comparison between directexpenses and program revenuesfor the different business-typt 
".tiuiti"_;ii1; c"iinii'"no ror dacn-r-uncilol or the county,sgovernmental activities' Direct expenses are those that ire specificarry a"sociJied with a programor function and, therefore, are cLlrry ioeniiiiaori io-a-particular function. program revenuesinclude (a) fees' fines, and cnarges iaid by n" i".iplirts. ot gooJs oi ,"ri.", offered by theprosrams and (b) srants and coniribui6;; td.i;;;#[,:1,:.meeting the operationarorcapital

ffiX5i,ilTl',"?:]:?$g::ft"f::t"*i*j';;i;" not c,assiriiJ 
".!iog,'"m revenues,

Fund Financiat statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the county,sfunds, incruding itfrduciary tunos. Beparate siiiem"nirio-,. 
"".h 

fund ..t"got _ governmentar,proprietary, and fiduciary - are presentbd. The;;;h;;i; 
"irrrj ii.lrilru#Jil"rts is on majorgovernmental and enterprise funds, each displlyJ; a separate column. Arl remaininggovernmental and enterprise funds are aggregaied-and reportecr as nonmajor funds.

operating income reported in proprietaryfund financialstatements include revenues and expensesrelated to the primary, continuing-operations or tne-iuno. principar operating revenues forproprietary funds are charges to cuitomers forsates oiseivices...principaroperating expenses arethe costs of providing goods ot tlti""t and incrude 
"Jrinirtr"tive expenses and depreciation offf,jfi*t"t otheirevenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial

The County reports the foltowing major governmental funds:

General Fund - This is the county's Rri1ary opgrating fund. tt accourts for art financiar resourcesof the general government, except itrose requireo to'oe accounted for in another fund.

?f:rtrfr:-lfftTfii#i?ffi":1"j#Jf;ld- rhis rund accounts ror the county,s proceeds rrom
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uNlFlED GOVERNMENT 9F WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
N9TES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31.2009

NOTE 1€UMMARY OF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONtiNUEd

1-8. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting, continued

The county reports the following major enterprise fund:

Water Sysfem - This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the water system.

The county reports the following fund types:

Agency Funds - These funds account for monies received and disbursed by various elected and

appointed officials.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Govemment-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statemenfs. The government-wide,

proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources

measurement focus. The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are

reported using the accru-al basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and

expenses are iecorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows
take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the County gives (or receives) value without
directly receiving (orgiving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements,
and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year

forwhich the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in

the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financiatsfafemenfs. Governmental funds are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this

method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County considers all

revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within
sixty days after year-end. Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest are

considered to be susceptible to accrual. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability

is incurred, exceptforprincipaland intereston generallong-term debt, claims and judgements, and

compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured.

General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds
of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing
sources.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of
specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, when
program expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets available to

.finance the program. lt is the County's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to
such programs followed by categorical block grants, and then by general revenues.

All governmental and business{ype activities and enterprise funds of the County follow FASB

Statements and lnterpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, Accounting Principles
Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, unless those pronouncements conflict with
GASB pronouncements.
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NorE 1-suMMARy oF stcNtFtcANT AccouNTtNG poLtctES, continued

1-C. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity

Deposits and Investments

I|}|ffit*:lrlvestmentbalancesconsistentirelyof 
cashon hand, demanddeposits, and money

Cash and Gash Equivatents

The county considers cash and cash eq.uivalents in proprietary funds to be cash on hand, demanddeposits, money market accounts, and certificates of 
'deposit 

with maturities of less than threemonths.

Receivable and payables

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles.

Property Tax Calendar

The county is responsible for the assessment, collection, and apportionment of property taxes foralljurisdictions including the schools and special districts^within the County. property taxes arelevied on the date the millage rate is set.(September 1s, zoosl ano are oue'ano payabte betweenoctober 20th and December 20th (typicalry. rne tien oaie tor p.p"rtvlr J"*"'o .t" (typicaly).

Inventories and prepaid ltems

The county maintains no significant inventories or prepaid items.

CapitalAssets

Purchased orconstructed capitalassets are reported at cost orestimated historicatcost. Donatedfixed assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. The cost of normalmaintenance and repairs that do notadd to the value of G asset or materialty extend assets, livesare not capitalized.

As a Phase 3 government the County can elect to capitalize infrastructure from the date ofinception forward. The County has elelted to do so.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

I
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Asset Class
Infrastructure
Buildings and lmprovements
Vehicles and Equipment

Estimated
Useful Lives

40
30

5-1 0
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uNrFrEp GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGTA
NOTES TO F|NAN9IAL STAJEMENTS

DECEMBER 31.2009

NOTE l.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

1-C. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity, continued

Gompensated Absences

Costs of vacation pay is not recorded until such benefits are paid. GASB Standards require that
vacation pay be accrued when:

(1) The employer's obligation to employees'rightto receive compensation forfuture benefits
is attributable to employees'service already rendered.
(2) The obligation related to rights that vest or accumulate.
(3) Payment of compensation is probable, and
(4) the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Accumulated sick pay benefits have not been recorded as a liability because these benefits are
paid only upon the illness of an employee and the amount of such payments cannot be reasonably
estimated.

NOTE 2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

The following is a summary of the County's deposit and investment balances at December 31,
2009:

Government-wide Fiduciary Funds
Statement Statement of Assets

Of Net Assets and Liabilities Total

Cash

Total

$ 1.032.164. I

I
$ 1,032,164. J

$ 1,409,334. t
II

$ 1.409,334. /

$ 2,441.498.

$_49.498,

The cash and investment balances consist entirely of cash on hand, demand deposits, and money
market accoy4ts. At December 31, 2009, the carrying amount of the County's cash balances was
$ 2,441,498 and the bank balance was $2,478,340. Of the bank balance, $ 583,1 99 was covered
by federal depository insurance and $ 1,895,141 was covered by collateral held by the pledging
bank's agent in the County's name.

WebsterCountydid notmaintain any investmentsduring thefiscalyearended December31,2007.
When applicable, investing is performed in accordance with investment policies complying with
State Statutes. According to State Statutes, funds may be invested in (1)obligations of this state
or of other states, (2) obligations issued by the United States Government, (3) obligations fully
insured or guaranteed by the United States Government or by a government agency of the United
States, (4) obligations of any corporation of the United States government, (5) prime bankers
acceptances, (6) the Local Government Investment Pool established by the Georgia Code, (7)
repurchase agreements, and (8) obligations of other political subdivisions of this State.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31.2009

NOTE 2-DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS, continued

bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2009 was as follows:

Balance
Transferred from

Weston, Preston and
WebsterCountv Additions Deletions

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assefs Nof Being Depreciated:
Land $ 161,075. $ - $ -
Construction in Progress 1.663.394. 47.442. 1,654,886.

Total CapitalAssets I
Not Being Depreciated 1.824.469.'t 47,442. 1,654,886.

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
f nfrastructure 23,445. 1,603,711.
Building and
fmprovements 1,216,673, 51,175.

Equipment, Furniture and
Vehicles 1,889.920. 69.776.

Total CapitalAssets
Being Depreciated 3,1-30,038. 1.724.662.

Less Accumulated Depreciation For
Infrastructure 2,051. 20,633.
Building and
fmprovements 705,791. 43,373.

Equipment, Furniture and
Vehicles 1.545.191. 103.720. r_

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT, continued

It is the policy of Webster County to deposit any available excess funds into interest-bearing money
market accounts or certificates of deposit.

COMPONENT UNIT

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

At June 30, 2009 (the fiscal year end of the component unit), the carrying amount of the Webster
County Health Department's deposits was $31,069tnd the bank balances were $36,502 All of the

Total Accumulated
Depreciation

Governmental Activity
Assets, Net

2.253.033. 167.726. v -

I

I

$ H e1.47 4.' $L€g$Zg $l*054.886.

20

Balance
12t31t09

$ 161,075.
55.950.

I
I

217.025. v

1,627,156.

1,267,848.

1,959.696.

I
4,854,700. J

22,684.

749,164.

1.048.911.

I

2.420.75s. J

t
$ 2.650.e66. il
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NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS, continued

Balance
Transferred from

Weston, preston and

Business-type Activities, @ Additions

Capital Assefs Nof Being Depreciated:
Land $ 3.009.$ -

Totat CapitatAssets I
Not Being Depreciated 3.009.y'

Capifal Ass ets Being Depreci ated :
lnfrastructure
Building and

lmprovements
Equipment, Furniture and

Vehicles

Total Capital Assets
Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:
f nfrastructure 7T4,TTT. 47,OTg.
Building and
lmprovements f ,727. 72g.

Equipment, Furniture and
Vehicles 78.376. 216.

/
1,345.138. / -

/
864.480. v 48,023.

$ 50,779.
61,834.
37,664.
17.449.

$ 167.726.

48.023.

$ 48.023.

Deletions
Balance
12131t09

$ 3.009.$-

1,244,677.

21,975.

78,586.

Total Accumulated
Depreciation v-

Business-type Activity I
Assets, Net __493.CI92. 

t 

, __(M) _:
TotalGovernmentaland I

Business-Type, Net $l&&l-r$l,lgO.g55. $l_652l_gg6.

T

I

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:
General Government
Public Safety
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare

Total Governmental Activities Depreciation

Business-Type Activities:
Water and Sewer System

Total Business-Type Activities Depreciation

I
I
I
I

DECEMBER 31.2009

g.oog. /

1,244,677.

21,875.

78.586.

1.s45.1s8. t/

921,455.

12,456.

78.592.

g12,50g. /

-435'644''/

$3-0S6.610./
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uNlFlED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTEF.,9OUNW. GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS, continued

COMPONENT UNIT

capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009 was as follows:

OTtOltOB Additions Deletions 06/30/09

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assefs Being DePreciated:

Building and
lmprovements $

I
I
t
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I

Equipment, Furniture and
Vehicles 28'921' 

-Total CapitalAssets
Being Depreciated 28.921. r

Less Accumulated Depreciation For;
Building and

lmprovements
Equipment, Furniture and

Vehicles

Total Accumulated
Depreciation

Component Unit
Assets, Net

29.921. r

- 28.921.

I
D-

28.921.

28.921.

i
II$-- - ,/

j

$___-

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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uNtFtEp GgVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGTA
NOTES TO F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS

DEqEMBER 31. 2009

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31. 20Og is as follows:

Fund

General Fund:
FederalGrants Special

Revenue Fund
Jail Special Revenue Fund

Total General Fund

Jail Special Revenue Fund:
GeneralFund

$ 1,104.
950.

/
2.054. J

lnterfund
Receivables

lnterfund
Pavables

950.

950.

1.104.

1.104. /I
$ 2.054. r/

TotalJail Special Revenue Fund

Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund:
General Fund

Total FederalGrants Special Revenue Fund -

$2.054.

These balances resulted from loans made to provide working capital for operations and projects and
the time lag between dates that payments between funds are made.
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DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

NorE 4 - INTERFUND REcEtvABLEs, pAyABLEs AND TRANSFERS, continued

A reconciliation of transfers is as follows:
Transfer

Frgm

$ 21,993.
2.

I
21,995. v

1.514.

/
1.514. '/

$ 23.509.

Transfers to and from other funds were for operating expenditures.

General Fund:
Jail Special Revenue Fund
Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund
Water Enterprise Fund

TotalGeneral Fund

Jail Special Revenue Fund:
GeneralFund

Total Jail Special Revenue Fund

Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund:
General Fund

Total Federal Grants Special
Revenue Fund

Water Enterprise Fund:
GeneralFund

Total Federal Grants Special
Revenue Fund

Totals

Transfer
To

$-
1,514.

1,514.

21,993.

2'1,993.

2.

I

^t2.. v

$ 23.509.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
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NOTE 5 - LONG.TERM OBLIGATIONS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

The following is a summary of the notes payable and liabilities for landfill postclosure costs for the Unified
Government of Webster County, Georgia ioitne year ended December 31, 2009:

Payables
Transferred from

from Preston and

GovernmentarActivities, 
.@ Additions Deletions

(1) Landfill Postctosure Costs $ 284,750. $ _ $ 17.OOO.

Payable at Portion Due
December 31, Within One

2009 Year//
$ 267.750. i' $ 17.OOO.

- --r.ooo. xl715o,J fi.OOO. /
SubtotalGovernmental IActivities _2g4.tSO. J
Business-Type Activities:
Water System:

Revenue Bonds:
(1) Farmers Home Administration

1974 Series, S.O%
Water System
Revenue Bonds
(OriginalAmount
$ 81,000.) 16,000.

(2) Farmers Home Administration
- 16,000.

t
I
I
t
t
I
I
I

$ 17,000. $ -
17,000.
17,000.
17,000.
17,000.

85,000.

85,000.

12.750.
t-

$267750. / $: :
25

$ - $ 17,000.
- 17,000.
- 17,000.
- 17,000.
- 17,000.

- 85,000.

- 85,000.

$_ - $297150.

DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

1992 Series , 5.TSo/o
Water System
Revenue Bonds
(OriginalAmount
$ 155,800.) 127.gAO_ j _ 127,990.

Subtotal Business-Type I /Activities 143,389V
tt

TotalLong-Term Debt $_Aslir'. / $ - $l-OgFBA. $_Z€AEg.y'$ 17.000.

The^annual requirements to amortize the note payable and landfill postclosure obligations as of December 31,
2009 is as follows:

Landfill
Postclosure Notes Payable

Care Principal lnterest Totals
Govemmental Activities:
FYE 12t31t2010
FYE 12t31t2011
FYE 12t31t2012
FYE 12t31t2013
FYE 12t31t2014
FYE 1213112015 to

FYE 12t31t2019
FYE 1213112020 to

FYE 12t31t2024
FrEQl31l2025 to

FYE 12t31t2026

Totals



UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERIIJ| OBLIGATIONS, continued

COMPONENT UNIT

The following is a summary of the liabilities for compensated absences of the Webster County Board of Health

for the year ended December 31, 2009:

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
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Notes Payable
Compensated Absences

Totals

Compensated

FYE o6/30/200e ffi
Thereafter 

-_--:
Totals $ 9.618.

NOTE 6 - EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

Payable at
July 1,

2008 Additions
$-$-

9.276. 342.

Payable at
June 30,

Deletions 2009
$-$-

-: 

9'618. 
t
I$_ -_ $__re.G. vI$ 9.276. 'r $__342.

The annual requirements to amortize the compensated absences as of June 30, 2005 is as follows:

As mentioned in Note 1, the governments of the Town of Preston, the Town of Weston, and Webster County,

Georgia were unified and the name of the new government is the Unified Government of Webster County,

Georgia. As a result of this, all assets and liabilities of the former governments were transferred to the newly

formJd government. A summary of the net assets and fund balances that were transferred is as follows:

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Governmental Business-TYPe
Activities Activities

Notes Pavable
Principal
$-

$-__ -

- 164,446.

- 10,479.
439,208.

Fund Financial Statements
Special Capital

General Revenue Projects Enterprise
Fund Funds -Fund Fund

Interest Totals
$ - $ 9,618.

s - $ 9,618.

Q1,2s;-.

Town of Preston:
GeneralFund
EIP Fund
Cemetery Fund
Water Fund

Town of Weston:
GeneralFund

Webster County:

$ 199,890.
121,299.

10,479_.

28,055.

439,208.

GeneralFund 3,587,798.
Drug Education and
Treatment Fund 16,424.

Law Library 16,964.
2006-2011 Special

Purpose Sales
Tax 116,161.

Totals $ 4.097.070.

- 28,055.

- 1,029,617.

16,424.
16,964.

- 

r 116'161.

$_43e.208. $J29z5w_ $154.687.$1.!_q!-qL $lgg2gg.
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uNrFlEp cgvERNMFNT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES TO F,INANC|AL SIATEMENTS

pE9EMBER 31. 2009

NOTE 7 - CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

By authority of a resolution passed by the Board of Commissioners and state statute, the County has elected
to participate in a retirement plan administered by GEBCOR . The plan is a defined contribuiion (money-
purchase) plan in which contributions made Oy ahO made for an lndividual participant are credited to that
individual participant's account. The name of the plan is the Unified Government of Webster County Deferred
Compensation Plan.

The contribution req.uirements of plan members and the government are established and may be amended by
the Board of Commissioners. Presently, the county allois employees the option of contribuiing up to 21o/o ot
their earnings to the plan. ln addition to the employee's contribution, the county will contribute J m'atcn of one
half of the employee's contribution up to a maimu m of 2% of the employ""'s annu"l salary.

Benefits depend upon the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan with investment earnings and the
county - financed contributions to the plan with investment earnings.

Upon retirement or employment termination, employees are entifled to either a lump sum distribution of the
employee and employer contributions with investm-ents earnings or the option of receiving monthly, semi-
annual or annual payments based on an amount equal to the amount of the employee andimployer contri-
butions with investment earnings. Employees are vested immediately in the County - financed contributions
to the plan.

The County's total payroll was $ 990,042. and the County's contributions were based on a payroll of $432,g13.
lol!!" fiscal year ending December 31, 2009. Employee contributions to the plan amounteb to $ 16,418., or
3.79o/o of the total cgvgred payroll. Employer contiibutions amounted to $6,152. to the plan, or i.42o/o of the
total covered payroll. Employ-ee and empl6yer contributions can only be amended by a resolution passed by
the county commis_sion or by state statute. A total of 13 employees participated in the plan for the hscat year
ended December 31, 2009, The County made its required contributions to the plan amounting to $6,152. to
the plan for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2o0g. There were no related-party transactions.

In addition to the above plan, the following pension and retirement plans are in effect but are not under the
direct control of the County:

(A) PROBATE JUDGES'RETTREMENT FUNp OF GEORGTA

The Probate Judge is covered under a pension plan which requires that certain sums from marriage
licenses and fines or bond forfeitures be remitted to the pension plan before the payment of any costs or
other claims.

(B)

The Clerk of Superior Court is covered under a pension plan which requires that certain sums from fees
and fines or bond forfeitures be remitted to the pension plan before the payment of any costs or other
claims.

Thesheriff and sheriff deputies arecovered underseparate pension planswhich requirethatcertain sums
from fines or bond forfeitures be remitted by the Probate Judge or ilerk of Superior Court to the pension
plans before the payment of any costs or other claims

(c)
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES TO FTNANCIA,L SJATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

NOTE 7 - CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN, continued

COMPONENT UNIT

The employees of the Webster County Health Department are covered by the Employee's Retirement System
of the State of Georgia.

NOTE 8. CHANGES IN RESERVATIONS OF FUND BALANCE

The nature, purpose, and changes in amounts reported as reserved fund balances are as follows:

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Balance
Transferred
from Weston,
Preston and Increase Balance

Purpose Webster County (Decrease) 12131109

Reserved for Drug
Abuse and Treatment
Purposes $16,424. $ 782.

Reserved for Law Library
Purposes 16,964. 4,482.

Reserved for Employment
lncentive Purposes 121,299. 3,141.

Reserved for Federal Grant
Purposes - 4,202.

Reserved for Cemetery
Purposes 10,479. (10,479.)

Reserved for Special
Purpose Sales Tax
Projects 1 1 6.1 61 . 91 .627 .

$281.327. $ 93,755.

COMPONENT UNIT

Fund
Special Revenue Funds:

Drug Abuse
and Treatment
Fund

Law Library Fund

Employment Incentive
Program

FederalGrants Fund

Cemetery Fund

Capital Projects Funds:
2006-2011 Special

Purpose Sales Tax

Totals

Fund
Webster County

Board of Health

Totals

Purpose
Reserved for Health

Department
Purposes

Balance Increase Balance
07101108 (Declease) 06/30/09

$ 10.137. $ (36e.) $ e.769

$j_qEz. $__(369.) $_9768.

$ 17,206.

21,446.

124,440.

4,202.

207.788.

$975.082.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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uNrFtED GOVERNMENT OF WEBp-TER COUNW. GEORGTA
NfpTES TO F|,NANp|AL STATEMENTS

pFCEMBEF 31, 200e

Note 9. BUDGETARY DATA AND BUDGETARY coNTRoL

Priorto the start of the new fiscal year, the Chairman submits to the Commission a proposed operating
budget. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.
The Commission holds a public hearing on the budget, giving notice thereof at least ten days in
advance by publication in the official organ of the Unified Government of Webster County.
The budget is then revised and adopted or amended by the Commission.
The budget so adopted may be revised during the year only by formal action of the Commission in a
regular meeting and no increase shall be made therein without provision also being made for financing
same.

5. Formal budgetary integration has not been employed. The budget for the General Fund, Special
Revenue Funds, and Debt Service Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP).

6. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Commission.

Each fund's appropriated budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are budgeted by
sources. Expenditures are budgeted by department and class as follows: personal services, other services
and charges, supplies, capital outlay, transfers, and debt service. The legal level of control is by department.
Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at this level. Budget revisions at this level are subject to final
review by the County Commission. Within these control levels, management may transfer appropriations
without commission approval.

NOTE IO. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.
Encumbranceaccounting - underwhich purchaseorders, contracts, and othercommitmentsfortheexpenditure
of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation - is not utilized by the County.
Encumbrance accounting is normally an extension of formal budgetary integration. The County has not
reserved any fund balances for encumbrances of financial resources.

NOTE 11 . CAPITALIZED INTEREST

lnterest expenditures incurred during construction of assets are capitalized as part of the asset cost.
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NOTE 12. MATERIAL VIOLATIONS OF LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS

There were no material violations of legal and contractual provisions during the year ending December 31'

2009.

NOTE 13. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

All funds operated by the unified Government of webster county had positive fund balances at December 31 ,

2009.

NOTE 14 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

None of the funds utilized by the Unified Government of webster county, Georgia had an excess of

expenditurer ou"i 
"pp.priations 

during the year ending December 31' 2009'

NOTE 15. GRANTS RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 200g, the unified Government of webster county did not have any grants receivable'

I
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pE9EMBER 31.2009

NOTE 16. LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST

The Unified Government of Webster.County, Georgia closed its landfill on August 21, l gg5 and placed a final
cover on the landfill in accordance with state and federal laws and regulationi. In addition, state and federal
lawg.and regulations require the County to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site
for thirty years after closure. These maintenance and monitoring functions are estimated to cost $ 17,000. perYear' 

t
Ajtl'9191!1",;/ostclosure costs will be paid when the services are performed, the County reports a totat tiability
of $267,750. /aslandfill postclosure care liability at December 31, 2bog. This amount represents the cumulative
amount of landfill postclosure costs based onthe 100 percent of the capacity of the lindfill. The County has
no assets restricted for payment of postclosure care costs. Actual costs may tnange due to inflation, changesin technology, or changes in regulations.

NOTE 17. LITIGATION

ln the opinion of the Commissioners and legal counsel, there are no legal actions pending which would havea material effect on the County's financial position.

NOTE 18. CONTINGENCIES

Grants from the Federal Government to the Unified Government of Webster County amounted to $b4,0g4during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009. Therefore the county is not required to comply with theprovisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996.

NOTE 19. MIDDLE FLINT REGIONAL E.9{1 .AUTHORIW

The Unified Government of Webster C_ounty is a member of the Middle Flint Regional E-g11 Authority. Thisauthority consists of seven counties (Dooly, Macon, Marion, Schley, Sumpter, Taylor, and Webster). The
authority collects all E-91 1 telephone surchirges and is responsible ior tne ciay to day operations of the sevencounty E-911 system. The county,also contributed $ 6,d1e to the authoritlr tor it-s portion of the costs ofoperating the E-911 system during the fis^calyear ending December 3'1, 200'9. Therefore, the county is not
required to comply with the provisions of ocdA section'qa-s4sq..

NOTE 20. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Coun$ is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;enors and omissions; injuries to employees; and naturaldisasters. The Couniy has joined togetherwith other
counties in the state as part of the Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency Property and Liability Insurance
Fund and the Georgia MunicipalAssociation Group Self-lnsuranceWorkers Compensation Fund, a publicentity
risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for member localgovernments.

NOTES TO FINANC|AL STATEMENTS
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31.2009

NOTE 20 - RISK MANAGEMENT, continued

pursuant to provisions of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the Unified Government of Webster County

became a member of the ACCG lnterlocal Risk Management Agency. The agency established and administers

one or more group self insurance funds and a risk management service to prevent or lessen the incidence and

severity of calualiy and property losses occurring in the operation of government. The agency is to defend and

proteciin accordance witn ine member government contract and related coverage descriptions any member

of the agency against liability or loss.

The Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia must participate at all times in at least one fund which

is established by the agency. Other responsibilities of the County are as follows:

(1) To pay all contributions, assessments or other sums due the agency at such times and in such

amounts as shall be established by the agency.
To select a person to serve as a member representative.

To allow the agency and its agents reasonable access to all facilities of the County and all records,

including but nbt limited to financial records, which relate to the purposes of the ?gency.
To allow attorneys appointed by the agency to represent the County in investigation, settlement

discussions ana 
-att 

levels of litigation arising out of any claim made against the County within the

scope of loss protection furnished by the fund established by the agency.

To assist and cooperate in the defense and settlement of claims against the County.

To furnish full cooperation to the agency's attorneys, claims adjusters, service company, and any

agent, employee, officer or independent contractor of the agency relating to the purposes of the

agency.
fo fottbw all loss reduction and prevention procedures established by the agency.

To furnish to the agency such budget, operating and underwriting information as may be requested.

To report as promptty as possible, and in accordance with any coverage descriptions issued, all

incidents which could result in the agency or any fund established by the agency being required to

pay claim for loss or injuries to County property or injuries to persons or property when such loss or

injury is within the scope of the protection of a fund or funds in which the County participates.

The Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia retains the first $ 1,000. of each risk of loss in the form

of a deductible. The County files all claims with agency and the agency bills the County for any loss up to the

$ 1,000. deductible.

pursuantto provisions of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the Unified Governmentof WebsterCounty,

Georgia became a member of the ACCG-GSIWCF (a Workers' Compensation Self lnsurance Fund). The

liabififu of the fund to the employees of any employer (Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia)-is

specifically limited to such obligations as are imposed by the applicable state laws against the employer for

workers' compensation and/or employers' liability'

As part of this risk pool, the County is obligated to pay all contributions and assessments as prescribed by the

pool, to cooperate with the pool's agents and attorneys, to follow loss reduction procedures established by the

iund, and to report as promptly aJ possible, and in accordance with any coverage descriptions issued, all

incidents which could result in the fund being required to pay any claim of loss. The County is also to allow the

pool's agents and attorneys to represent the County in investigation, settlement discussions and all levels of

iitigatioiarising out of any claim made against the County within the scope of loss protection furnished by the

fund.

(2)
(3)

(4)
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(6)

(7)
(8)
(e)
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NOTE 20 - R|SK MANAGEMENT, continued

The fund is to defend, in the name of and on behalf of the members, any suits or other proceedings which mayat any time be instituted against them on account of injuries or deaih within the preview of the Workers,Compensation Law of Georgia, or on the basis of employe/s liability, including suits or other proceectingsalleging such injuries and demanding of compensation inerefor, alihough such suits, other proceedings,allegations or demands be wholly groundless, false, or fraudulent. The fuid is to pay all costs taxed againstmembers in any legal.proceeoing oefenoed bythe members, allinterestaccruing afterentryofjudgement, andall expenses incurred for investigation, negoiiation, or defense.

settled claims in the past three years have not exceeded the coverages.

NOTE 20. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There are no subsequent events which would materially affect the financial statements and require disclosure.

t

DECEMBER 31.2OO9
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ASSETS

Cash
Special Purpose Sales

Tax Receivable
Due from Other Agencies

and Officials
Note Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Accounts Payabte
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Reserved for Drug Abuse

Treatment and
Education Purposes

Reserved for Law Library
Purposes

Reserved for Employment Incentive
Program Purposes

Reserved for CDBG Purposes

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balance

17.206.

17,206.

-

17.206.

$ 10.

940.

_ggg.

Jail
Fund

oRn

o^n

Employment
Law Incentive

Library proqram

$ 21,446. $ 69,081.

: 5s.35;.

4!46, JzA@,

21,446.

- 124,440.

21 ,446. 124,440.

$31@ $-g{.449.

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

$ 113,049.

940.
55,359.

16s.348. /

2.054. I

I2.054. v

17,206.

21,446.

'124,440.
4.202. I

I
167,2g4. J

$ 169,348.

Federal
Grants

5.306.

$ 5,306.

1,104.

1.104.

$_ge

ll
rl
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I

4.202.

4.202.

$l_?-?06. $ 950.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Drug Abuse

REVENUES
Taxes
Fines and Forfeitures
Charges for Services
Federal Government
State Government
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Court System
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare
Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Net Changes in Fund Balances

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

9TFTSEN4NCING SOURCeS rusesr
LOng-rerm L,ebt lssued
Transfers ln
Transfers Out

Net Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Treatment
and Jail

Education Fund

Employment
Law Incentive

Librarv Prooram

$-$-
4,482_. 

:

3.141.

4.482. 3.141.

4,482. 3,141.

4,482. 3,141.

16,964.

21,446. 124,440.

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

$-
27,529.

40,394.

3.24;. tI/71.165. ',r

36,192.
371-.

:

:
t/

36,563. V

/
34.602. v

rzr.ggi.r

(21,99s.)

$-$-
1 ,054. 21,993.

99.

1,153. 21,993.

371.

371.

$J202.$_21,444$ 17.206.

21.993.

:
(21.993.)

(21,993.)

Federal
Grants

t:

40,394.

;
40,396.

36,192.

:

36.'t92.

4,204.

Q.\

Q.)

4,202.

4.202.

12,607.

33,388.
121.299. /
167,2g4. 

v

_/
/

$J572s4= /

Contributions Uy WeOster County, GA
Contributions by Town of prestoh, GA

16,424.

17,206.

$- $ 124.440.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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I GENERALFUND

This fund is used to account.for governmental operations except for resources requiring separate

I 
accountability by taw or provisions of grants.

T

I
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENEML FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Taxes Receivable:
Uncollected Property Tax
Local Option Sales Tax
Beer Tax

TotalTaxes Receivable

Accounts Receivable:
Garbage
Emergency Medical Service
Other Agencies and Officials
Other

Total Accounts Receivable

Due from Other Funds:
FederalGrants Special

Revenue Fund
Jail Special Revenue Fund

Total Due from Other Funds

TotalAssets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2009

$ 707.387.

174,942.
1 1,519.

1,433.

183,893.

11,923.
606.

566,642.
8,943.

588,014.

1,104.
950.

2,054.

$_1J19L348.
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GENERAL FUND
COMPARAT]VE BALAN.CE SHEET

pEcEMqER 31..200e

LnqtLfftES ANp FUNp EQUTTY

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

PayrollTaxes payable:
Federal and FICA Tax payabte
State Income Tax payable

Total Payroll Taxes payable

Due to Other Funds:
CDBG Special Revenue Fund

Total Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Totat Liabitities

FUND EQUITY

Unreserved Fund Balance

Totat Fund Equity

Total Liabitities and Fund Equity

2009

$ 40.554.

3.804.

3,804.

132,762.

177120.

1.304.228.

1,304,228.

$lf!813&

I
I
I
I
t
t

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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REVENIUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Fines and Forfeitures
Gharges for Services
State Government
Federal Government
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Court System
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures

Budqet

$1,448,293.
5,060.

299,000.
310,345.

2,900.

137.325.

2.192.923.

720,726.
378,391.
245,439.
400,065.
525.504.

2.270.114.

(77.'t91.)

Actual

$1 ,367,130.
5,588.

224,096.
298,932.

6,933.

115,244.

2.017.823.

574,963.
331,753.
206,771.
362,301.
490.885.

1.966.673.

51,1 50.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ (81,163.)
528.

(64,904.)
(11,413.)

3,933.

e2,081.)

(175.100.)

145,763.
46,629.
38,667.
37,764.
34.619.

303.441.

't28.341.

q
Transfer ln from Jail special Revenue Fund 26,000. 21,gg3.
Transfer In from Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund _ Z.
Transfer ln from Water Enterprise Fund 51.1g1
Transfer Out from Water Enterprise Fund

Net Other Financing Sources (Uses) 72.191. 20,4g1.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses Before
Extraordinary ltems _ 71.631.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contributions by Webster County, GA 1,029,617. 1,029,612.
Contributions by Town of preston, GA 124,925. 174,925.
Contributions by Town of Weston, GA 2g:0S5. 2A.OSS.

Net Changes in Fund Balances 1,292,592. 1,g04,22g.

FUND BALANCE . BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDTNG $ 1.2s2.5gz $1 .s04.228.
Theaccompanyingnotesareaninteffithesefinaffiments'

(4,007.)
2.

(51,191.)
n.il4.1

(56.710.)

71,631.

J

71,631.

J

$ 71.631.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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TAXES
Ad Valorem Tax and Commissions
1o/oLocal Option Sales Tax
lnsurance Premium Tax
Intangible Recording Tax
Financial Institution Tax
Franchise Tax
Beer Taxes
Real Estate Transfer Tax
Railroad Equipment Tax

TotalTaxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Beer Licenses
Business Licenses

Total Licenses and Permits

FINES AND FORFEITURES
Probate Court Fines
Superior Court Fines
Juvenile Court Fines

Total Fines and
Forfeitures

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Ambulance Fees
Garbage Fees
Janitorial Service
Pipe and Machinery Fees
Magistrate Court Fees
Probate Court Fees
Clerk of Superior Court Fees
Sheriff Fees
Map Sales
Codification Fees
Cemetery Fees

Total Charges for Services

Budqet

$1,098,066.
190,326.
119,240.

6,100.
7,705.

21,600.
10,231.
5,025.

1.448.293.

100.
4,960.

5,060.

280,000.
9,000.

289.000.

106,000.
149,720.

1,450.
27,500.

800.
600.

17,650.
3,625.

500.
3,500.

$_91-Q.348

Actual

$ 995,215.
172,976.
132,509.

7,014.
9,359.

31,090.
16,560.
2,004.
1.404.

1,367.130.

200.
s.388.

5,588.

216,401.
7,695.

224.096.

106,961.
129,949.

1,339.
32,913.
2,794.
2,120.

12,270.
7,612.

442.
3,443.

300.

$ 298.932.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ (102,851.)
(7,350.)
13,269.

914.
653.

9,490.
6,329.

(3,021.)
'1.404.

(81.163.)

100.
428.

528.

(63,599.)
(1,305.)

(64.904.)

861.
(19,872.)

(111.)
5,413.
1,994.
1,520.

(5,380.)
3,987.

(58.)
(57.)
300.

$ (11,413.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE GOVERNMENT
EMA Refund
Georgia Forestry Commission-Fire Assistance
DOT-Construction projects
Qualifying Fees

TotalState Government

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
FEMA-Disaster Assistance

Total Federal Government

MISCELLANEOUS
Rent Income
Interest Income
Family Connection
Insurance Reimbursement
Donations
Other

Total Miscellaneous

Grand Total Revenues

Budget

$ 2,900.

2,900.

29,500.
17,760.
50,000.

50.
40,015.

137.325.

$2.192.923.

Actual

$ 5,000.
1,577.

256.

6,833.

29,018.
9,970.

46,122.
23,397.

6.737.

115.244.

$2.017.823.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 2,100.
1,577.

256.

;

(482.1
(7,790.)
(3,878.)
23,397.

(50.)
/33.278.1

e2.0e1.)

$ (175.100.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
General Adm inistration :

Salaries $
FICA Taxes
Employee lnsurance
Employee Retirement
Workers Compensation Insurance
Other Employee Benefits
Professional Fees
Attorney Fees
Audit
Travel
Education and Training
Office Supplies
Postage
Telephone
Utilities
Cellular Telephone
Codification
Repairs and Maintenance

Budqet Actual

$ '115,020.

7,394.
150,094.

6,152.
3,263.
4,'107.

2,639.
18,600.
6,108.

925.
4,493.
1,232.
3,186.
7,997.

865.
400.

2,196.
50.

634.
2,005.
8,615.

345.975.

6,575.
503.
697.
123.

36.
3,090.

232.
200.

2,635.

172.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 19,936.
2,444.
3,442.
3,422.

33,737.
3,393.
7,450.
7,025.

(3,025.)
(858.)

3,075.
3,482.
1,443.
1,324.

(1,915.)
(25.)

(400.)
(146.)

82.
1,566.
1,245.

(5,220.1

81.477.

1,425.
109.
303.
277.
364.
(e0.)
68.

(40.)
(135 )

1,078.
500.

J

$ 3.859.

134,956.
9,838.

153,536.
9,574.

37,000.
7,500.
7,450.
9,664.

15,575.
5,250.
4,000.
7,975.
2,675.
4,510.
6,082.

840.

2,050.
132.

2,200.
3,250.
3,395.

427.452.

8,000.
612.

1,000.
400.
400,

3,000.
300.
160.

2,500.

1,250.
500.

P.O. Box Rental
Advertising
Dues and Fees
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalGeneral
Administration

Elections/Registrar:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance
Postage
Advertising
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Contract Labor
Office Supplies
Election Supplies
Miscellaneous

Total Elections/Registrars $ 18.122. $_14.26e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GENFRAL GOVERNMENT, (continued)
Courthouse:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Property Insurance
Lawn Care
Repairs and Maintenance
Janitoriat Supplies
Pest Control
Utilities
Hardware, Tools and Supplies
CapitalOutlay

TotalCourthouse

Tax Commissioner:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Software, Programming
Telephone
Postage
Advertising
Printing and Binding
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalTax Commissioner

Budqet

$ 11,223.
859.

38,700.
6,1 00.

12,500.
3,000.
1,000.

18,000.
250.
500.

92.132.

59,696.
4,499.
7,172.
1,150.
1,600.

1,800.
1 50.
250.
580.

1,500.
52.

Actual

$ 6,082.
465.

24,990.
2,650.
9,379.
4,476.

959.
15,744.

722.

65,367.

55,612.
4,254.
5,222.

785.
991.

I ,241.
1 95.

1,084.
74.

500.
280.
397.

56.

$ 70.691.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 5,141.' 394.
13,810.
3,450.
3,121.

(1,476.)
41.

2,256.
(472.)
500.

26.765.

3,074.
235.

1,950.
365.
609.

(1,241.)
(1e5.)
716.
76.

(250.)
300.

1,103.
(0.)

$ 77.429. $ 6.738.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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726.
301.

350.

,uu.
*

873.
74.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT, (continued)
Tax Assessor:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Fees
Software, Programming
Education and Training
Telephone
Postage
Dues and Fees
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

Total Tax Assessor

Tax Equalization:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Telephone
Postage
Advertising
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Office Supplies

TotalTax Equalization

Library:
Repairs and Maintenance
Telephone
Pest Control
Library Allocation
GeneralSupplies
Utilities
CapitalOutlay

TotalLibrary

Budoet

$ 30,200.
2,310.
1,000.
1,000.
3,300.
1 ,1 00.

250.
'1,000.

600.
2,300.

43,060.

750.
57.
20.

1 50.
40.

1,000.
300.

450.
20.

2,787.

750.
800.
1 50.

7,911.

1,982.

Actual

$ 25,813.
1,848.

776.
400.

2,594.
757.
257.

1,000.
191.

56.

33.692.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 4,387.
462.
224..
600.
706.
343.
(!)

409.
2,244.

9.368.

750.
57.
20.

1 50.
40.

127.
226.

225.
20.

1.615.

$ 11,593.

225.

1.172.

24.
499.
1 50.

7,561.

1,246.

$ 9,480. $ 2.11!.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFrEp GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER C9UNTY. GEORGTA
GEN.ERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDqURES COMPARED TO BUDqET
FOR THE FTqCAL YEAR ENDEp DECEMBER 31. 2009

GENERAL GOVERNMENT, (continued)
County Agent:

Salaries
Teacher Retirement
Repairs and Maintenance
P.O. Box Rental
Telephone
UPS
Cellular Telephone
Travel Allocation
Utilities
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalCounty Agent

Other:
Georgia Forestry Commission
RDC Dues
Youth Center
Miscellaneous

TotalOther

Total General Government

Budqet

$ 16,347.
751.

1,650.
96.

2,640.
725.
420.

5,900.
5,300.
1,196.
2,916.

750.

38.591.

3,828.
2,300.
1,000.
2.432.

9,560.

$ 720.726.

Actual

$ 16,115.

501.
50.

2,323.
775.
382.
210.

4,527.
398.
300.

25.581.

2,925.
2,576.

529.
2.712.

8.742.

$ 574.963.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 232.
751.

1,149.
46.

317.
(50.)
38.

5,690.
773.
798.

2,516.
750.

13.010.

903.
(276.1

471.
(280.)

818.

$ 145.763.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENEML FUND

sT&T-ElvtEtyJ oF EXPEI|DITURES COMPARED TO BUDGETpon rHe rrscnL yeRR eNoeo oeceMeeR sr. 2oo9
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PUBLIC SAFETY,
Sheriffs Department:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance
Software and Programming
P.O. Box Rental
Telephone
Postage
Cellular Telephone
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Inmate Boarding
Inmate Medical
Hardware, Tools, and Supplies
Utilities
Gasoline
Inmate Food
Radio Parts and Supplies
Office Supplies
Law Enforcement Supplies
Auto Expenditures
Uniforms
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

Chair
Printer

TotalSheriffs
Department

Budqet Actual

$ 203,559. $
15,572.
5,000.

18,264.

1,695.
1,390.

876.
2,163.
5,179.

41.
*

207.
165.

$ 290.090.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 14,352.
1,099.

(18,295.)
(5,688.)

(4.)
(237.)
286.
800.
491.
325.
(50.)
215.

6,1 55.
(4,497.)

(1e.)
1 50.

17,736.
500.

3,305.
1,120.
2,124.
5,337.

(1 ,178.)
12,490.trl

$ 326.724. $ 36.634.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFlEp GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORG|A
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FpR THF FTSCAL YEAR qNqFp pECEMBER 31. 200e

PUBLIC SAFEW (continued)
Fire Department:

Salaries
Uniforms
Retirement
Repairs and Maintenance
Supplies
Gasoline and Oil
Miscellaneous

Total Fire Department

Emergency Management Agency:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

Monitor
Total Emergency Management

Agency

Coroner:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Fees
Supplies
Telephone
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalCoroner

E-911:
Middle Flint E-911 Center

Total E-911

Total Public Safety

Budget

$-
4,860.
4,800.
4,750.

14,600.
2.325.

31,335.

2,900.
,r?.

*-

Actual

$-
5,339.
4,200.
9,703.
4,712.
1,963.
1,725.

27.642.

2,500.
191.

;
1 50.

2.841.

1,540.
1 18.
ut:

498.
47.

150.
1,638.

4,866.

6,314.

6.314.

$ 331.753.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$-
(5,339.)

660.
(4,903.)

38.
12,637.

600.

3.693.

400.
31.

(150.)

3j22.

1,579.
121.

1,750.
1 00.

50.
450.

150.
1,000.
1,000.

281.

39.
3.

875.
1 00.
50.

(48.)
(47)

(638.)
1,000.

J

1.334.

4,686.

4.686.

$_40€?9.

6.200.

11,000.

11,000.

$ 378.381.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

48



uNlFtEp covERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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709.
670.

*

COURT SYSTEM
Clerk of Superior Court:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Real Estate Transaction Service
Repairs and Maintenance
Software and Programming
P.O. Box Rental
Telephone
Postage
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

Total Clerk of Superior
Court

Superior and Juvenile Court:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
District Attorney
Grand Jury Services
Witness Fee
Court Reporter
Court Appointed Attorney
Advertising
Travel
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

Office Furnishings

TotalSuperior and
Juvenile Court

Budget

$ 57,739.
4,417.

15,900.
3,400.
1,000.

60.
1,900.
1,400.
1,900.

300.
300.
600.

5,650.
2,550.

97,016.

7,509.
1 30.

3,876.
5,800.

300.
4,000.

14,507.
200.

30.
1,953.

940.

;

Actual

$ 55,512.
4,247.

12,114.
3,777.

56.
1,656.

796.
672.

97.
250.
300.

2,572.
63.

82.112.

3,006.

3,327.

1,94;.
6,967.

310.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 2,227.
170.

3,686.
(377.)

1,000.
4.

244.
604.

1,229.
203.

50.
300.

3,079.
2,487.

14.904.

4,503.
1 30.

3,876.
2,473.

300.
2,051.
7,640.
(110.)

30.
1,244.

270.
(60e.)

609.

$ 17.447. $ 21.798.$ 39,245.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFrEp covERNMENT qF WEqSTER,COUNTY. GEORG|A

,r{Lr!,=.*, or r"r=-ffirro*=o ro ruonff
roR,rHE rrscRL yenn eNoFo oe,ceMBeR g1. 2oo9

COURT $YSTEM, (continued)
Probate Court:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Aftorney Fees
Software and Programming
P.O. Box Rental
Telephone
Postage
Advertising
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Office Suppties
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalProbate Court

Magistrate Court:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
P.O. Box Rental
Software and Programming
Telephone
Postage
Travel
Meals
Dues and Fees
Education and Training
Office Suppties
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay

TotalMagistrate Court

TotalCourt System

Budoet

$ 57,352.
3,622.
6,24A.
4,950.

52.
950.
600.
350.

'1,150.

1 50.
200.
250.

1,900.
100.

77.766.

18,805.
2,204.

52.
5,250.

900.
600.
950.
1 50.
100.
550.

1,650.
200.

Actual

$ 56,840.
4,349.
7,749.
5,000.

56.
593.
516.

678.
62.

200.
200.

1,519.

77.760.

18,326.
1,402.

56.
5,000.

593.
516.

1,454.
1 05.
1 10.
530.

1,200.
160.

29.452.

$ 206.771.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 512.
(726.)

(1,50e.)
(50.)

(4.)
357.

84.
350.
472.

88.

50.
282.
100.

6.

479.
802.

(4.)
250.
307.
84.

(504.)
45.

(10.)
20.

450.
40.

31,411.

$ 245.438.

1.959.

$ 38.667.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
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ROADS AND BRIDGES
Public Works Department:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Telephone
Travel
Utilities
Gasoline and Oil
Hardware, Tools and SuPPlies
Radio Parts and SuPPlies
Road Materials
Auto Expenditures
Uniforms
Technical
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

New Holland Flail Mower

Total Roads and Bridges

5,758.
441.

3,967.
(132.)

(38.)
780.

2,470.
32,351.
(7 ,14'l.)

720.
1,903.

60.
(214.1
(435.)

50.
(2,776.)

*

$ 400.065.

Actual

$ 210,103.
16,073.
41,033.

382.
878.

9,000.
33,049.

7,241.
80.

29,547.
5,940.
3,399.
2,800.

;
2.776.

$ 362.301. $ 37.764.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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HEALTH.AND WELFARE
Emergency Medical Service:

Salaries
FICA Taxes
Billing Service
Repairs and Maintenance
Oxygen Rental
P.O. Box Rental
Telephone
Postage
Cellular Telephone
Travel
Education and Training
Licenses
Utilities
Gasoline
Radio Parts and Supplies
Office Supplies
Auto Expenditures
Uniforms
MedicalSupplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

Used DellComputer

Total Emergency Medical
Service

Solid Waste:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
LandfillTesting
Filing Fees
Gasoline and Oil
Repairs and Maintenance
Postage
Advertising
Solid Waste Collection
Scrap Tire Recycling
Supplies
Miscellaneous

TotalSolid Waste

AnimalControl:
Salaries
FICA Taxes

Budoet

$ 165,547.
't2,664.
6,500.
3,000.
1,600.

1,050.
75.

840.
500.
750.

5,900.
5,500.

15,000.
1,500.

200.
1,500.
5,000.
7,000.
9,750.

;

243.876.

20,432.
1,563.

10,000.
4,000.

14,200.
9,200.
2,000.

200.
82,000.

1,500.
1,500.

Actual

$ 179,290.
13,716.
3,829.
3,327.
2,150.

56.
724.

32.
777.

360.
5,300.
4,979.
7,459.
1,360.

562.
802.

4,759.
11,317.
2,917.

350.

22,251.
1,702.

10,607.

5,099.
5,043.
1,91 1.

126.
77,722.

424.

124.785.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ (13,743.)
(1,052.)
2,672.
(327.)
(550.)
(56.)
326.
43.
63.

500.
390.
600.
622.

7,542.
140.

(362.)
698.
242.

(4,317.)
6,933.
(350.)

(1,819.)
(13e.)
(607.)

4,000.
9,101.
4,157.

189.
74.

4,279.
1,500.
1,076.

21.810.

_243,862. 14.

146.595.

120.180.300.

I
I

uNrFrFp covERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA

TotalAnimalControt . $ , gOO. $ 1BO. $ tZO.
The accompanying notes are an integEillETthese financiltffinents.



UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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HEALTH AND WELFARE, (continued)
Health Department:

Audit
Health Department
Environmentalist
Repairs and Maintenance
MF Behavioral Health
Utilities
Miscellaneous

Total Health Department

Family Connections:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Repair and Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Telephone
Travel
Education and Training
GeneralSupplies
Utilities
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
CapitalOutlay:

Computer

Total Family Connection

DFACS and Other:
Salaries
FICA Taxes
Security System
Lawn Care
Repairs and Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Pest Control
DFCS Allocation
Utilities
Supplies
Meals on Wheels
Miscellaneous

TotalOther

Total Health and Welfare

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Budoet

$ 2,300.
41,419.
8,332.
2,000.
2,699.
4,082.

60,830.

26,520.
2,029.

2,500.
2,480.
1,500.
1,100.

800.
5,292.
3,300.
4,038.

451.

50.000.

5,1 39.
393.
410.
480.

3,000.
2,400.

200.
4,800.

582.
1,000.
5,000.

500.

23,903.

525.504.

Actual

$ 2,100.
33,959.

7,560.
363.

2,699.
3,649.

123.

50.350.

27,694.
2,119.

505.
2,297.
2,377.

63.

7,502.
730.

5,629,

49,825.

3,533.
270.
435.
240.
782.

2,935.
125.

4,800.
1 85.

3,578.
5,000.

:
21,883.

490.885.

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 200.
7,560.

772.
1,637.

434.
(23)

10,480.

(1,164.)
(8e.)

(505.)
213.
103.

1,437.
1,100.

800.
(2,220.)
2,570.

(1,591.)
451.

(930.)

175.

1,605.
123.
(25.)
240.

2,219.
(535.)

75.

397.
(2,579.)

500.

2.020.

34.619.

$ 303.441.$2.270.114. $1,966.673.:
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

These funds are used to report governmental operations where statutory, regulatory or grant requirementprovisions require separate accountabilig.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BAI.ANCE SHEET. DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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Federal Totals
Grants 2009

Drug Abuse
Treatment

and
Education

$ 17,206.

--Jr 206.

17,206.

J

17,206.

$ 17,206.

$ 10. $21,446.

940.

950. 2'.t.446.

21,446.

$ 950. $21.446.

Employmenl
Incentive
Fund

$ 69,081.

55.359.

124.M0.

124,440.

_J

124.440.

$4@

Jail Law
Fund Librarv

ASSETS

Cash
Due from OtherAgencies

and Officials
Note Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Accounts Payable
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Reserved for Drug Abuse

Treatment and
Education Purposes

Reserved for Law Library
Purposes

Reserved for Employment Incentive
Program Purposes

Reserved for EDA Grant
Purposes

Reserved for CDBG
Purposes

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balance

:ed::
J 950. -r 

-:-

$ 5,306. $113,049.

_ 940.

_9J06. _19e.34!L

1.104. 2.054.

1.104. 2.054.

- 17,206.

- 2't,446.

- 124,440.

4.202. 4.202.

4.202. 167.294.

$-9'306. $-169p$e

r 21 .446.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Drug Abuse
Treatment

and
Edugation

$ 1,054.

99.

;

16,424.
J

17,206.

Jail Law
Fund Librarv

$ 21,993. $ 4,482.

4,482.

(21.993.) r

(21.993.) r

4,482.

16,964.

J

21,446.

J

$3!@

Employment
lncentive
Proqram

Federal
Grants

40,39;.
2.

40.396.

Totals
2009

$ 27,529.

40,394.
3.242.

71.'t65.

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures
Charges for Services
State Government
Federal Government
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In from General

Fund
Transfers In from Special Purpose

Sales Tax Capital Projects Fund
Transfers Out to General

Fund

Net Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Contributions by Webster County, GA
Contributions by Town of Preston, GA

Net Changes in Fund Balances

FUND BAI-ANCE. BEGINNING

FUND BAI-ANCE - ENDING

Total Expenditures

t-$

3.141.

3.141.21.993. 4,482.

1a1

.r.a 1

36,192. 36,192.

: 371_.

J J

36.192. 36.563.

34.602.

Q.l (21.995.)

e.l (21.995.)

4,202. 12,607.

- 33,388.
121.299.

4,202. 167,294.

J 

-

$& $J-91z91.$ 17.206. $ -

3,141.

121.299.

124,440.

J

$w

are an integral part of these linancial statements.
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uNtFtEp covERNMENT OF WEBSTFR COUNTY. GEORGIA
DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT AND EDUCATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
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ASSETS

Cash in Bank
Due from Other Agencies and Officials

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Fund Balance - Reserved for Drug Abuse
Treatment and Education Purposes

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2009

$ 17,206.

17.206.

17.206.

$ 17.206.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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FrqcAL YEAR ENpEp DECEMpFR 31. 200,e

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures:

Probate Court
Clerk of Superior Court
Other

Miscellaneous:
Interest lncome

TotalRevenues

EXPENDITURES
Public Safety:

Advertising
Law Enforcement Supplies

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contributions by Webster County, GA

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

2009

$ 595.
26',1.
198.

99.

1 ,1 53.

782.

16,424.

17,206.

J

$_1_7.206.

37i.

371.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ASSETS

Cash
Due from Other Agencies and Officials

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Due to General Fund

Fund Balance - Reserved for
Jail Fund Projects

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2009

$ 10.
940.

950.

950.

$ 950.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNtFtEp coyERNMENT OF WEBSTFR, COUNTy. GEORG|A

aror="=*, o, *=YEryU o=" ," ,r*o ro.o*"=
rrscnL yenB eN.oFo oeceMeen gr. zo09

R.EVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures:

Probate Court
Clerk of Superior Court
Magistrate Court

Miscellaneous:
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public Safeg:

JailSalaries

Total Expenditures

EXg.ESS (pEFtCtENCn oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTIER F|NANC|NG SOURCES (USES)
Transfer Out to General

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

2009

$ 20,914.
909.
170.

21,993.

(21.993.)

21.993.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFrEp 9o)IERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNry. GEORGTA
LAW LIBBARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31.2009

ASSETS

Cash
Due from Other Agencies and Officials

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Fund Balance - Reserved for
Law Library Purposes

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2009

$ 21,446.

21.446.

21.446.

$ 21.446.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNlFtED GOVERNMENT QF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORG|A

,rorrr=N, o, *= ," rr*o ro**"=
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3.I. 2OO9

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures:

Clerk of Superior Court
Miscellaneous:

Interest lncome

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Court System:

Law Books

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (pEFtptENcn oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contributions by Webster County, GA

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDTNG

2009

$ 4,482.

4,482.

16.964.

21,446.

4.482.

$21/.46.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVE PROGMM SPEC]AL REVENUE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

ASSETS

Bank Account
Note Receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Fund Balance - Reserved for Employment
Incentive Program Purposes

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2009

$ 69,081.
55,359.

124.440.

124.440.

$1%A40.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFrEp GoyEBNMENT OF WEBSTER CO.UNTY. GEOBGTA
EM.PLgYMENT INCENT|yE qROGRAM SRECTAL REVENUE FUNp

STATEMENJ OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FtscAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

REVENUES
Miscellaneous:

Interest Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government:

Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
EXTRAORqTNARY TTEMS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contributions by Town of Preston, GA

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

2009

$ 3.14'!.

3.1,41.

3,141.

121.299.

124,440.

$124.440.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND. FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31.2OO9

EDA
Grant No.

04-01-
05644

,|

4t.

$ 1,003.

l-009.

1.00;.

1,003.

$ 4,302.

4.302.

1oo.

1 00.

4.202.

$ 5,306.

_9,306.

1.104.

1,104.

4.202.

Program No. Program No.
Q4o-y-152- 08o-v-152- Totats

1-2958 1-5081 2009
ASSETS

Cash in Bank
Due from Federal Government

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance - Reserved for Federal
Grant Purposes

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances $--L $__1-qQ.3 $l&a $_5.306.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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_uuu:!Ep GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORG|A
_ SP_EC|AL REVEI\IUF EU

STATEMENTgF REYENUES, eXp enLANCe
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

EDA
Grant No.

04-01-
05644

$-
2.

2.

2.

(2.)

CDBG CDBG
Program No. Program No.
O4o-v-152- 08o-v-152- Totals

1-2958 1-5081 2009
REVENUES
Federal Government:

Georgia Department of Community
Affairs - Community Development
Block Grant

Economic Development Administration
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Neighborhood Facilities
Water Facilities
Street and Rail Construction
General Administration

Total Expenditures

EX9ESS (pEFtCtENCn OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

ornen nrunrucrruc so
Transfer Out to General Fund
Transfer In from General Fund
Transfer In from Special purpose Sales

Tax Capital Projects Fund

Net Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

EXgESS (pEFtCtENCn OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

aY- $ 40,394. $ 40,394.

40.394. 40.396.

22,775. 22,775.
13.417. 13.417.

36,192. 36.192.

4,202. 4,204.

- (2.)

4,202. 4,202.

$ 4.202. $ 4.202.:Qo
J- :

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Project
Budqet

$ 500.000.

500.000.

409,369.
44,067.
15,000.
35.050.

503.486.

(3,486.)

3.486.

3.486.

Actual
to Date

Budget
Remaining
(Exceeded)

$-

T

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

REVENUES
Federal Government:

Economic DeveloPment
Administration Grant

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

-street 
and Rail Construction

Engineering
General Administration
Contingencies

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCYLQF REVENUES

@

Transfer In from Special Purpose Sales

Tax CaPital Projects Fund

Net Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

EXC ESS ( D EF lC I E N CY] 
=O=F 

-ll E-vl: N u ES

EffitrUnes nuo ornen uses

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

$ 500,000.

500.000.

455,405.
66,130.

(46,036.)
(22,063.)
15,000.
35.050.

(18.04e.)

(18.049.)

21,535.

(3.486.)

18,049.

521,535.

(21,535.)

21,535.

21.535.

$-q-v-q-
v-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements'

67

ter tn from General Fund



I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I

UNJF|E? gOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORGTA

_ _ cpMMUNlTy DEVEL9PMENT BLOCKGRANT
sounce nrup npplrcnTroru or ruruoS scneourc

EDA PROGRAM NO. 04-01-05644

Total Program Year 2007 Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Deobligations

Net Program Year 2QOZ Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Total Program year 2007 Funds
Drawn by Recipient

Funds Still Available from program year 2OO7
Resources

Total Program Year 2007 Funds Drawn and
Received by Recipient

Local Matches and Other Receipts

Total Receipts Available for program year
2007 Costs

Less: Funds Applied and Expended to
Program Year 2OO7 Costs

Total Program Year 2007 Funds Held by Recipient

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 500,000.

500,000.

(500.000.)

$-

500,000.

500,000.

(500.000.)
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETED AND ACTUAL
CDBG PROGRAM NO. 04p-y-152-1-2958

FOR THE GRANT PERIOD, SEPTEMBER 17. 2OO4 THROUGH DECEMBER 31. 2OO9
(PROJECT COST SCHEDULE)
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REVENUES
Federal Government:

Georgia DePartment of CommunitY
Affairs - Communi$ DeveloPment
Block Grant

Miscellaneous:
Town of Preston

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Neighborhood Facilities
General Administration
Contingencies

Total ExPenditures

EXCESS (pEFlClENCn OF REVFNUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer Out to General Fund
Transfer In from General Fund
Transfer In from Special Purpose Sales

Tax Capital Projects Fund

Net Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES ANP OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE - BFGINNING

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

Project
Budget

$ 372,750.

372.750.

349,400.
23,350.

---
372.750.

Actual
to Date

$ 372,750.

10.002.

382.752.

431,451.
22,350.

453.801.

ft1,049.)

(1,002.)
416.

71,635.

71.049.

Budget
Remaining
(Exceeded)

$-
10.002.

10.002.

(82,051.)
1,000.

J

(81.051.)

ft1.049.1

(1,002.)
416.

71.635.

71.049.

$-- $- $-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNrFrE? 9,9I/EFNMENT OF WFFSTER COUNW. GEORGTA

_ coMMUNlT.y pEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
souRcF ANp AppLrgATtoN, qF FUNDS SCHEDULE

CDBG PROGMM NO. 04p-y-1 S2-1-2958

Total Program Year 2004 Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Deobligations

Net Program Year 2004 Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Total Program Year 20O4 Funds
Drawn by Recipient

Funds Still Available from program year 2004
Resources

Total Program Year 2004 Funds Drawn and
Received by Recipient

Local Matches and Other Receipts

Total Receipts Available for program year
2004 Costs

Less: Funds Applied and Expended to
Program Year 2OO4 Gosts

Total Program Year 2004 Funds Held by Recipient

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 372,750.

372,750.

rc72,750.)

$-

372,750.

81.051.

453,801.

(453.801.)

$-
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uNlFlED GOVERNMENT pF WEBSTER COUNTY. GFORGJA_
srnreMerur or neveruues. experuoruRes nruo cnnruces

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETED AND ACTUAL
CDBG PROGRAM NO. 08p-v-152-1-5081

FOR THE GRANT PERIOD SEPTEMBER 16. 2008 THRgUGH DECEMBER 31, 2009
(PROJECT COST SCHEDULE)
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I
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REVENUES
Federal Government:

Georgia Department of CommunitY
Affairs - CommunitY DeveloPment
Block Grant

State Government:
Georgia Department of Transportation

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Acquisition of ProPertY
Street lmprovements
Engineering
General Administration
Contingencies

Total ExPenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer In from General Fund

Net Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

$ 500,000. $ 48,902. $ (451,098.)

158,000. _i (158.000.)

6s8,ooo. 48.902. (609.098.)

Project
Budget

1,500.
587,569.
47,948. 22,775.
31,000. 21,925.
19.983. _i

688,000. 44.700.

(30,0Q0.) 4.202.

30,000.

30.000.

4,202.

$__4.202.

Budget
Actual Remaining
to Date (Exceeded)

1,500.
587,569.

25,173.
9,075.

19.983.

643,300.

34.202.

(30.000.)

(30,000.) I
I

$

4,202.

J

$ 4.202.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Total Program Year 2008 Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Deobligations

Net Program Year 2008 Funds Allocated
to Recipient

Less: Total Program Year2008 Funds
Drawn by Recipient

Funds Still Available from Program year 2009
Resources

Total Program Year 2008 Funds Drawn and
Received by Recipient

Local Matches and Other Receipts

Total Receipts Available for Program year
2008 Costs

Less: Funds Applied and Expended to
Program Year 2008 Costs

Total Program Year 2008 Funds Held by Recipient

$ 500,000.

s00,000.

u8.e02.)

$_4t!-098.

48,902.

48,902.

@4,700.)

$_4.202.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

This fund is used to report the receipt and disbursement of Special Purpose Sales Tax proceeds.



ASSETS

Cash in Bank
Special Purpose Sales

Tax Receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Fund Balance - Reserved for
SpecialPurpose
Sales Tax Projects

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balance

2009

$ 191,997.

15.791.

207.788.

207.788.

$ 207.788.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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REVENUES
Taxes:

Special Purpose Sales Tax
Federal Government:

USDA Grant
Miscellaneous:

lnterest Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Roads and Bridges
Health and Welfare

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCN OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURE-S BEFORE
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contributions by Webster County, GA

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

2009

$ 191,252.

13,700.

149.

205j01.

7,545.
62,214.
43,715.

-
113.474.

91,627.

116.161.

207,788.

$ 207.788.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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FISCAL,YEAR ENDED qECFMBER 31. 2009



uNlFtEp covERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNry. GEORGTA
2006-2011 SPECIAL PURPOSE SALES TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
General Administration:

Building Repair and Maintenance

Total General Government

PUBLIC SAFETY
Sheriff Department:

Capital Outlay -
2009 CV Patrol Car
2010 Dodge Charger Patrol Car

Total Sheriff Department

Fire Department:
CapitalOutlay -

Firefighting Gear

TotalFire Department

Total Public Safety

ROADS AND BRIDGES
Road Construction
Water Tank Maintenance
Capital Outlay -

25 HP Kohler Mower and Trailer
Welder

TotalRoads and Bridges

Total Expenditures

2009

$ 7.545.

7.545.

23,218.
38,353.

61,571.

643.

643.

62.214.

11,250.
22,661.

8,205.
1.599.

43.715.

$ 113.474.

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Water Fund - To account for the provision of water services. All activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance,
financing, and related debt service and billing and collecting.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AT DECEMBER 31, 2OO9

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets:

Cash in Bank

Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant, and Equipment:

Land and Buildings
Water System
Equipment and Vehicles

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment

Total Noncurrent Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payable from Restricted Assets:

Water Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
lnvested in CapitalAssets, Net of

Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

78

2009

$ 19.731.

19.731.

24,994.
1,244,677.

78.586.
'|,348,147.
(s12.503.)

435.644.

435.644.

455.375.

19.731.

19.731.

19.731.

435,644.

435.644.

$ 4ss.375.
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u,NrFrEp GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. qEORGTA
WATER ENTFRPRISE FUND

STATEM.ENT OF RFVENUES. EXPENSES AND
CHANGES lN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THF FTSCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
PayrollTaxes
Repairs and Maintenance
Utilities
Telephone and lnternet
Office Supplies and Postage
Traveland Meals
Dues and Fees
Hardware, Tools and Supplies
Gas and Oil
Advertising
Education and Training
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Expense

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

TRANSFERS FROM ffO) OTHER FUNDS
Transfer from General Fund

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Net Assets Before Extraordinary ltems

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Contribution by Town of Preston, GA

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS . END OF YEAR

2009

$ 128.544.

128.544.

34,601.
2,647.

11,352.
14,576.
3,272.
1,476.
1,453.
5,982.
4,814.
2,329.

828.
685.

48,023.

132.182.

(3,638.)

n.440.1

(5,078.)

'1,514.

(3,564.)

439.208.

435,U4.

-
$ 435.644.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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uNtFtED G9VERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNry, GEORGIA
W4TER ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfers from General Fund

Net Cash Provided (Uses) by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Cash Contributed by Town of Preston, GA
Principal Paid on Revenue Bonds
Interest paid on Revenue Bonds

Net cash Provided (used) by capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Reconciliation of Operating lncome (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating lncome (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome

to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Due to Other Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Water Deposits Payable

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
CapitalAssets acquired by contribution from Town of Preston, GA

Total Non€ash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2009

$ 140,000.
(34,601.)
02.481.1

32.918.

1,514.

1.514.

'130,1 19.
(143,380.)

u.440.)

n4.701.)

19,731.

19.731.

(3,638.)

48,023.
10,065.

(22,923.)
1.391.

32.918.

309,089.

$ 309.089.

t
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I
I
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AGENCY FUNDS - To account for funds received and disbursed by various elected and appointed officials.
All administrative costs of each of the offices are budgeted and expended as part of the County's General
Fund. The officials who serve as fiscal agents for the County as well as other government entities are:

Tax Commissioner
Probate Court Judge
Clerk of Superior Court
Sheriff
Magistrate Court Judge
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uNtFtED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORG|A
FtDUqnRY FUNpS -AGENCY FUNpS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

Probate
Court

$ 15,480.

l_5,480.

2,372-.

194.

170.

ur:

10,460.

:
1.751.

$_15.48A.

I
T

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

ASSETS

Cash
Accounts Receivable
Uncollected Taxes

TotalAssets

LIAB]LITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Due to State of Georgia Agencies
Due to School System
Retirement Funds Payable:

Probate Court Judges'
Superior Court Clerks'
Sheriffs'
Magistrate Court
Peace Officers'

Peace Officer Training Fund Payable
Garnishments, Child Support, Etc. Payable
Due to Other Agencies and Officials
Due to Other Municipalities
Uncollected Taxes Due to

Other Governments
Bonds, Escrow Funds Held
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Tax
Commissioner

$ 1,386,700.

446,139.

1,832.839.

11,359.
916,619.

:

556,95;.

446,139.

1.766.

$l_832.,939.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiat statements.
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Clerk of
Superior

Cogrt

$ 5,256.

5.256.

Sheriff

$ 1,016.

1.016.

Magistrate
Court

$ 882.

882.

r o:'

7.
21_.

375.
164_

210.

$ 882.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Totals

$ 1,409,334.

446.139.

't.855.473,:

13,936.
816,619.

194.

177.
21.

533.

375.
567,581.

446,139.
5,256.
4.743.

$ 1.855.473.

5,256.

$ 5.256.

1,016.

$__1*0'!.6.



uNlFtED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORG|A
FIDUCIARY FUNDS -AGENCY FUNDS

coMBtNlNG STATEME ryT OF CHANGES tN ASSETS ANp LTAB|LIilES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2OO9

t
I
I
I
I
I
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Tax Commissioner
ASSETS

Cash
Uncollected Taxes

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others
Uncollected Taxes Due
Governments

Total Liabilities

Probate Court
ASSETS

Cash

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Clerk of Superior Court
ASSETS

Cash and Other Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Sheriff
ASSETS

Cash

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Maqistrate Court
ASSETS

Cash and Other Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Balance
January 1,

2009 Additions Deductions

$ 738,146. $2,500,961. $1 ,952,907.486.905. 2,095,975. 2.136.741.

_1.2%,051. 4_596€30. g,ggg.o4a.

1,952,307.

2.136.741.

3,989.048.

339.683.

339.683.

69.990.

69.990.

13.363.

13.363.

16.557.

16.557.

Balance
December 31,

2009

$ 1,396,700.
446.139.

1.832.839.

1,386,700.

446.'t39.

1.832.839.

15.480.

_l_fu!90.

5.256.

5.256.

1.016.:

1.016.

882.

__882.

739J46. 2,500,961.

486,905. 2.095,975.

1.225.051. 4.596.836.:

lc_96A. _329.203.

__26.960. j29,2q3.

_J2Js7.

12.157.

63,089.

_93,089.

5.589.

5.589.

_gJga.

8.790.

16.515.

16.51s.

_924.

_9%.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiat statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGIA
WEBSTER COUNry BOARD OF HEALTH. COMPONENT UNIT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2009

(FISCAL YEAR END OF THE COMPONENT UNIT)

ASSETS
Cash on Hand and in Bank
Due from lntra/lnter

Agency
Accounts Receivable
Due from DHR

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Retirement Payable
Due to DHR

Total Liabilities

FUND EQUITY
Fund Balance:

Reserved
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and
Fund Equity

$ 31,069.

1,673.
3.463.

_36,205.

10,137.
16.466.

32.742.

$ 36,205.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

_''ou;.

3.463.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNW. GEORGIA
WEBSTER COUNTY, BOARD OF HEALTH - COMPONENT UNIT

STATEMENT OF REVENUEq, EXPEN-DITVRES A.ND CI-IANGE-S tN FUND BALANCE
JUNE 30.2009

(FlscAL YEAR ENp OF THE COMPONENT UNIT)

REVENUFS
Georgia Department of Human Resources

Grant-ln-Aid
County Participating
Outpatient and Other Fees
Interest lncome
Administrative Claim lnformation
lntra/lnter Agency

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Equipment
Travel
Other Operating
Intra/lnter Agency

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

$ 63,652.
41,418.
9,729.

39.
2,251.

21.410.

138.499.

71,088.
21,582.

3,247.
18,309.
18j34.

132.360.

6,1 39.

26.603.

$_92142.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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G\TA
GARtAND, \UTILLIAMS * ASSOCIATES, PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. BOX 70427, ALBANY, GEORGTA )1708-0427 Q2' $2-6762 FAX(229) 436-0360

Board of Commissioners
Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia
Preston, Georgia 31824

Gentlemen:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely pres^ented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate'remaining fund
information of the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia as of and for tiE yiar ended December
31, 2009, which collectively comprise the Unified Government ofiVebster County, Georgia's basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated Febru ary 1T , 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reportinq

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia,s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit procedures for thepurpoi of
ex-pressing our opinions on the financial statements, but notlor tlie purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia's internal control over financial
.r-e.portin9. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the'effectiveness of the Unified Government of
webster county, Georgia's internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees' in the normal_course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control defiiiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, recori, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles sucrr ihat there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity,s internal control.

I
I GREGORY R. GARLAND, C.P.A.

STILLIAM H. \rILLIAMS,JR., C.P.A.
rcARLAND @ GARLAND\TILLIAMS. COM
BWILLIAMS @ GARLANDITILLIAMS.COM

MEMBERS:
THE AMBRICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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A materialweakness is a significantdeficiency, orcombination of significantdeficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misitatement of the finanlial statements will not be prevented ordetected by the entig's internalcontrol.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in thepreceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify alideficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies ormaterialweaknesses. We did not identifo any deficiencies
in internal control over financial reporting thatwe consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

lt p"l of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Unified Government of Webster Coung,
Georgia's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingty, we oo not express suchan opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance ior other mafters hat are
required to be reported under Government Auditing standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, others within
the organization' commissioners, and federal awarding agencies and pass{hroug-h entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone omer-tnai these speciiieo partiesl

Respectfully submitted,

uJ,H. <.-1..-L '^J "
TJ

GARLAND, WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES

February 17,2010
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G\TA
GARLAND, \UTILLIAMS g ASSOCIATES, PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. BOX 70427,ALBANY, GEORGIA 31708-0427 (22qD 432-6762 FAX(229\ 436-0360

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SPECIAL
1 PERCENT SALES AND USE TAXES

Board of Commissioners
Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia
Preston, Georgia 31824

Gentlemen:

We have audited the accompanying Schedule of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax for the Unified
Government of Webster County, Georgia for the year ended December 3'1, 2009, and have issued our
reportthereon dated February 17,2010. These schedules are the responsibility of the Unified Government
of Webster County, Georgia's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Schedule
of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Schedule of Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Schedule of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Schedule of Special Purpose Local
Option Sales Tax. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The accompanying Schedule of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax were prepared for the purpose of
complyingwiththeOfficialCodeof GeorgiaAnnotated,4S-B-l2l onthemodifiedaccrualbasisofaccounting
as described in Note A-3 and are not intended to be a complete presentation of the Unified Government of
Webster County, Georgia's revenues and expenditures.

In our opinion, the Schedule of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax referred to above presents fairly,
in all material respects, the original estimated cost, the current estimated cost, and the current and prior year
expenditures for each project in the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia's resolution or
ordinance calling for the tax for the year ended December 31 , 2009, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

I GREGORY R. GARLAND, C.P.A.

ITILLIAM H. TTILLIAMS,JR., C.P.A.
GGARLAND @ GARLANDIUTILLIAMS. COM
BTTILUAMS @ GARLANDNtrILLIAMS.COM

MEMBERS:
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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l:

l:

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, others within
the orgenization, commissioners, federalawarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended

to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

r-), N - <*s.p-'"-- -a) "
Garland. Williams & Associates

February 17,2010
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UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY, GEORGIA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2009

SCHEDULE OF PROJECTS CONSTRUCTED
WITH 2006-2011 SPECIAL SALES TAX PROCEEDS

Original
Estimated

Cost

I
t
I
I
t
I

1.
PROJECTS
Equipment, including
but not limited to:
emergency vehicles and
road maintenance
equipment.
a. Ambulance purchase
b. Sheriff vehicles and

accessories
c. Firetruck purchase
d. GTS project
e. Radio equipment
f. 2008 Ford F150
g. Emergency generator
h. Digitalvideo system
i. Intoximeter
j. Mugshot system
k. Firefighting gear
L Fork lift
m.Case excavator
n. Sweepster
o. Trash truck
p. 2008 CV patrolcar
q. Mower and Trailer
r. Welder
s. 2009 CV patrolcar

$ 300,000.

t. 2010 Dodge Charger patrolcar
u. Firefighting Gear
Roads, including
but not limited to:
resurfacing of local
roads and streets,
capital repair of local
roads and streets,
paving of local roads
and streets, graveling
of dirt roads, right-of-
way acquisition fees,
and other expenses
related to capital
road improvements.

Prior
Years

Current
Year

8,205
1,599.

23,218.
38,353.

643.

11,250.

Total

Exoenditures
Estimated

Percentage
of

Completion

107.0%

3oo,ooo. 
J

94,110.

47,052.
3,500.
4,424.

12,078.
14,327.
20,595.

5,965.
5,649.
4,500.
3,913.
4,500.
4,000.
1,500.
1,500.

21,320.

I
I

102,872. d

94,110.

47,O52.
3,500.
4,424.

12,079.
14,327.
20,595.

5,965.
5,649.
4,500.
3,913.
4,500.
4,000.
1,500.
1,500.

21,320.
8,205.
1,599.

23,219.
38,353.

643.

l1

rl
rl

114,122. 38.0%
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r uNlFlEp GoVERNMENT OF WEBSTER COUNTY. GEORGTAI YEARENDEDDECEMBER3I.2OO9
SCHEDULE OF PROJECTS CONSTRUCTEp

wlTH 2006-2011 SFEqnL SALES TAX PROCEEqS
r * Estimated

r Originaf Exoenditures Percentage
I Estimated Prior Current ofI PROJECTS Cost Years Year Total Comoletion

3. Land, including but
I not limited to: land for

I right-of-way, land upon
which to build fire

r stations, road maintenance

I shop, solid waste collection,r handling or disposal
facilities, and land for

I a bonow pit. 50,000. - 0.0%

I 4. Buildings, including but
not limited to: fire stations.

r maintenance shop, motor

I fuels dispensing facility,
r renovation and capital

repair or expansion of any

I public building owned.

I road improvement
projects and road

I equipment: 200,000. 35.8o/o

I a. Maintenance shop 64,131. 7,545. 71,676.r 5. Public infrastructure,
including but not limited

I to the construction or
I capital maintenance of any

waterorsewerfacilities. 25,000., - 22.661. i 22.661. 90.6%
t-tt,I Totals $ 875.000. / $ ats,ggO. ,! $'t13.qtq. J $ 529.410. 60.5%I .-.-

* There have been no changes in originalestimated costs.
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GNTA
GARLAND, \trItLIAMS s. ASSOCIATES, PC

CERTIFIED PUBTIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. BOX 70427, ALBANY, GEORGIA 31708-A427 (2291 432-6762 FAX(229) 436-0360

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE SCHEDULE

OF SPEC]AL PURPOSE LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX PERFORMED
I N ACCO R DANC E WITH GO YERNMEIVT A UDII/NG S TANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia
Preston, Georgia 31824

Gentlemen:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia as of and for the year ended December
31, 2009, which collectively comprise the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia's basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated February 17,2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reportino

ln planning and performing our audit, we considered the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Unified Government of Webster County, Georgia's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Unified Government of
Webster County, Georgia's internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects the entity's abili$ to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

I
I GREGORY R. GARLAND, C.P.A.

ITILLIAM H. \TILLIAMS,JR., C.P.A.
GGARLAND @ GARLAND\TILLIAMS. COM
BITILLIAMS @ GARLAND\TILLIAMS.COM

MEMBERS:
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



Amaterialweaknessisa significantdeficiency, orcqmbination of signifiean{defieiencies, thatresults!n moretnan a remote likelihood that a material misitatement of the finaniiat ;tabl-;e;ts *i-1 r"il" p'r!""iffi;;detected by the entity's internatcontrot. - ---ij

our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in thepreceding paragraph and would not necessarity identify ail deficiencies in internal controt over financialreporting that might be significant deficiencies oimateriaiweaknesses. we did not identify any deficienciesin internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Mafters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Unified Government of Webster County,Georgia's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tesis of its compliance withcertain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a directand material effect on the determination of financial slatement amounts. F{gwever,.providing an opinion oncompliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express suchan opinion' The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance tor other matters hat arerequired to be reported under Government Auditing sfandards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, others withinthe organization, commissioners, and federal awarding agencies and pass{hrougi entities and is notintended to be and should not be used by anyone otnerlnan these specihed partiesl
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Respectfully submitted,

c). Al . <J 'r,-;t- \-cl'
GARLAND, WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES

February 17,2010

95



, scHEpuLE oF FTNp|NGS ANp QUE9TIONED COSTS
DECEMBER 31.2009

INTERNAL CONTROL,OVER FtNANCIAL REPORT|NG

-None-

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

-None-
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